ADIVASI

Vol. XXXVII, No. 1
JUNE, 1997

The Journal of the Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes Research and Training Institute, Bhubaneswar.



INDEX VOLUME OF ADIVASI JOURNAL (1955—1995)

Compiled by

Shri Mohita Kumar Samantaray Librarian

SCHEDULED CASTES AND SCHEDULED TRIBES RESEARCH AND TRAINING INSTITUTE, BHUBANESWAR-751 003:

ADIVASI

Vol. XXXVII

No. 1

JUNE, 1997

Editorial Board:

Shri K. RAY, I. A. S., Member
Professor N. K. BEHURA, Member
Dr. N. PATNAIK, Member
Professor K. K. MOHANTI, Member-Editor



Published by the Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes Research and Training Institute, Government of Orissa, Bhubaneswar-751003

ADIVASI

It is published twice a year in June and December by the Scheduled Castes & Scheduled Tribes Research & Training Institute, C. R. P. F. Square, Unit-VIII, Bhubaneswar-751003. It includes articles and research findings in various Social Sciences, Development Strategies and other related matters emphasising the problems of Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes communities. It also publishes Book Review as and when referred to.

FOR CONTRIBUTORS

Papers in various disciplines, like Anthropology, Sociology, Economics, Demography, Human Geography, Museology and Museum methods and Planning with special reference to Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes are invited. The papers should be type-written in double space on one side of paper. The contributors should submit 2 copies of each paper. They may send their brief bio-data. Each paper should contain one paragraph abstract/summary to be printed at the beginning of the paper. No remuneration is paid to the contributors. Only 25 off-prints of the paper published are supplied. Two copies of the books may be sent for the purpose of review. The bibliography/references cited should invariably follow the pattern as in current Anthropology, as follows:—

BASCOM, W. R. 1951 Yoruba food, Africa 21.

BOVILL, E. W. 1933. Caravans of the Old Sahara,

London: Oxford University Press.

DOGGETT, H. 1965. "The development of the cultivated sorghums",

in Essays on crop plant evolution.

Edited by Sir Joseph Hutchinson, pp. 50-69, Cambridge:

Cambridge University Press.

RATE OF SUBSCRIPTION

Inland:

Single Issue—Rs. 15.00 (Rupees fifteen only) Double Issue—Rs. 30.00 (Rupees thirty only) (Annual/Combined)

Abroad:

Single Issue —\$1 (One U. S. Dollar only) Double Issue—\$2 (Two U. S. Dollars only) (Annual/Combined)

BACK ISSUES

Back issues are available for sale. The journal is also supplied on exchange basis.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

The authors are solely responsible for the presentation and the manner of writing of their articles. The opinions expressed in the articles are also of the authors and not of the Editor or the Editorial Board.

All correspondences about the journal should be addressed to the Editor, "ADIVASI", Scheduled Castes & Scheduled Tribes Research & Training Institute, Unit VIII, Bhubaneswar-751003.

EDITORIAL

The present volume of the Adivasi journal incorporates the Index to all volumes of the journal published from 1955 to 1995. The Index volume contains 4 sections, such as The Title, Author, Tribes of Orissa and the subject classification. A legend showing how to use the Indexes has been appended.

The Publication of a journal by the Institute is a perpetual process. The Index volume shows its existence for a period of 4 decades. It has been possible through the consistent efforts of Shri M. K. Samantaray, Librarian of our Institute to bring out this volume and our thanks are due to him.

Hope, this volume will be useful to the academicians and researchers in various ways.

K. K. MOHANTI EDITOR, ADIVASI

CONTENTS

			Pages
l.	TITLE	:1	1—20
II.	AUTHOR		20—37
III.	TRIBES OF ORISSA		38—43
IV.	SUBJECT CLASSIFICATION	1	4354

LEGEND

The Index Volume of Journal, 'Adivasi' enlists 602 titles printed from 1955 to 1995.

The *Title* Section provides Complete bibliographic information for each title, including, author (s), Volume number, Issue number (s) year and page number (s). Titles without author's names bear Institutional authorship. Titles are enlisted in alphabetical order.

The Author Section enlists authors in alphabetical order with unabbreviated titles.

The Tribes of Orissa Section enlists all titles treating, or having bearing on, Specific Scheduled Tribes of Orissa State.

The Subject Classification Section enlists all titles treating, or having bearing on, the Subject categories.

Bibliographical Information is not provided in the *Author, Tribes of Orissa*, or *Subject Classification* Sections. Kindly refer to the *Title* Section for complete bibliographic details.

TITLE

- ABO Blood Group Distribution among Some Orissan Castes. K. C. Tripathy & K. P. Mishra. Vol. IX, No. 1, 1968, pp. 18-21.
- ABO Blood Group of Andhra People Residing at Cuttack. P. Behera, Vol. XI, No. 3, 1969-70, pp. 23-26.
- ABO Blood Group of Lanjia Saora, K. C. Tripathy. Vol. VII, No. 2, 1965-66, pp. 13-15.
- ABO Blood Group of Parajas of Koraput District. Basanti Rath Vol. XVI, No. 3, 1976, pp. 73-77.
- ABO Blood Group of the Kondhs of Daringibadi (Phulbani, Orissa). Srisha Patel, Vol. XIV, No. 2 & 3, 1972-73, pp. 64-66.
- Action Programme on Economic Projects among the Gonds of Orissa. K. Mohapatra. Vol. VI, No. 2, 1964-65, pp. 23-28.
- Adibasi Arthaniti Samikhya, (In Oriya). Mrutunjaya Parija. Vol. IV No. 1-4, 1960, pp. 23-32.
- Adibasi Anchalare Silpabikasara Ayojana. B. D. Sharma (Oriya translation of Original English by Hemanta Das). Vol. XVI, No. 3, 1976, pp. 78-95.
- Adibasi 'Handia' Beverage. Satya Prakash Gupta. Vol. XII, Nos. 1-4, 1970-71, pp. 123-126.
- Adibasi Jibanare Kalara Sthana (In Oriya). Ramachandra Rath. Vol. I, No. 4, 1957, pp. 51-53.
- Adibasi O Adhunika Manaba Samaja. (In Oriya). Nabakishore Mallik. Vol. III, No. 2, 1958, pp. 19-22.
- Adibasi O Ame (In Oriya). Laxminarayan Sahu. Wl. II, Nos. 2 & 3, 1957-58, pp. 40-42.
- Adibasi O Bhasa (In Oriya). Golakhabihari Dhala. Vol. I, Nos. 2 & 3, 1956, pp. 35-39.
- Adibasi O Dharma Biswasa (In Oriya). Ajit Ray. Vol. IV, Nos. 1-4, 1960, pp. 81-87.
- Adibasimanankara Arthaniti (In Oriya). Ambalal Vyas. Vol. II, Nos. 2 & 3, 1957-58, pp. 26-27.

- Adibasimanankar Bhasa Samasya (In Oriya). Kedarnath Mohapatra. Vol, III, Nos. 3 & 4, 1958-59, Pp. 12-16.
- Adibasimananka Sikhya (In Oriya). Somanath Mohapatra, Vol. II, Nos. 2 & 3, 1957-58, pp. 18-21.
- Adibasi Samajare Madyapanara Bhumika (In Oriya). Hemanta Das. Vol. XVII, Nos. 1-4, 1977-78, pp. 46-49.
- Adibasi Samasya (In Oriya). Bidyadhar Singdeo. Vol. II, Nos. 2 & 3, 1957-58. Pp. 14-17.
- Adibasi Sikhya (In Oriya). Biswanath Sha. Vol. IV, Nos. 1-4, 1960, pp. 69-72.
- Adibasinka Bhasa (In Oriya). Bansidhar Mohanty. Vol. II, No. 4, 1957-58, pp. 36-38.
- Adibasinka Samajika O Sanskrutika Samasya (In Oriya). Sonaram Soren. Vol. I, Nos. 2 & 3, 1956, pp. 1-4.
- Adibasi Samajare Gadaba Gosti (In Oriya). Vol. III, No. 2, 1958, pp. 16-18.
- Administration in Tribal Areas. (K. C. Patnaik. Vol. XXVI, No. 2, 1986 pp. 1-3.
- Adoption of Agricultural Practices—a case study. Harjinder Sigh. Vol. IX, No. 1, 1967-68, pp. 14-17.
- Ama Adibasimanankar Sanskruti (In Oriya). Laxminarayan Sahu. Vol. I, Nos. 2 & 3, 1956, pp. 20-22.
- Ama Kutia Bhai (In Oriya). Subodha Chandra Das. Vol. IV, Nos. 1-4, 1960, pp. 64-68.
- Ama Kutia Bhai (In Oriya). Lokanath Parida. Vol. III, Nos. 3 & 4, 1958-59, pp. 3-11.
- An Analysis of Community Leadership. Harjinder Singh. Vol. VII, No. 2, 1965-66, pp. 25-29.
- An Ancient People Re-enters History. N. Konard & V. Ivanov. Vol. V No. 2, 1963-64, pp. 17-20.
- Annunata Samajare Arthanitika Paribartana (In Oriya). Padmanav Mishra. Vol. IV, Nos. 1-4, 1960, pp. 1-8.

- Anthropology and Development of Museum in India. B. K. Behera. Vol. XXXI, No. 1, 1991, pp. 12-15.
- Anthropology in Public Health. Vol. XXVIII, No. 2 1988, Pp. 1-10.
- Anthropogenetic Study of the Pentia Halvas of Koraput District. Usha Deka & K. Gosh Mallik. Vol. XVI, No. 3, 1976, pp. 16-36.
- Anthropometric and Finger and Palmer Dermatoglyphic Study of the Saoras, P. Prasad Rao. Vol. X, Nos. 3 & 4, 1968-69, pp. 15-24.
- Applied Anthropology. A. Aiyappan Vol. III, Nos. 3 & 4, 1958-59, Pp. 1-6.
- Applied Anthropology in Air force. P. C. Swain. Vol. VII, No. 2, 1965-66, pp. 17-23.
- An Approach to the Fifth Plan for Tribal Welfare. S. K. Palit. Vol. XIV, No. 1, 1972-73, pp. 1-6.
- Approaches to Backward District Planning: Case Study of Boudh Khondamals District in Orissa. J. K. Routray. Vol. XXIV, Nos. 1 & 2, 1984, pp. 37-44.
- Approaching the Tribal People for Welfare. Kulamani Mohapatra. Vol. V, No. 3, 1963-64, pp. 7-16.
- Area Approach to the Socio-economic Development of Tribal Communities. B. K. Ray Burman. Vol. IX, No. 2, 1967-68, pp. 16-20.
- Ashram School (in Oriya). Madhusudan Mishra. Vol. III, Nos. 3 & 4 1958-59 pp. 33-36.
- Ashrama Sikhya Padhati (in Oriya). Ambalal P. Vyas. Vol. I, No. 4, 1957, pp. 10-14.
- Aspects of Juang folklore. K. C. Mishra. Vol. XXI, Nos. 1—4, 1981-82, pp. 11—38.
- Assessment of friendship as a Stimulating Agent for Schooling among the Rural and Urban Tribal School Students. S. Patel. Vol. XXIV, Nos. 3 & 4, 1984-85, pp. 14—17.
- The Astronomical Ideas of Santals. Bimbadhar Patnaik. Inaugural Number, Vol. I, No. 1, 1955, pp. 34-35.
- Australian Aborigines—their affinities in India and neighbouring Countries. P. D. Prasad Rao. Vol. XV, Nos. 1—4, 1973-74, pp. 15—17.
- Attitude of Tribal Farmers towards Credit. S. K. Rout & B. Parasar Vol. XXIX, No. 2, 1989, pp. 14—16.

- Attitude of Tribals Towards Life and their Emerging Needs. R. C. Sethi. Vol. XXVI, No. 4, 1986, pp. 42—44.
- Bagata. Siba Prasad Rout. Vol. V, No. 3, (Special Issue), 1963-64, pp. 97-98.
- Banai Bhuiya Manankara Parabaparabani O Chasabasa (In Oriya). Nityananda Patnaik. Vol. I, No. 4, 1957, pp. 20—24.
- Banjari. Prasanta Kumar Mohapatra. Vol. V, No. 3, (Special Issue) 1963-64, pp. 149-150.
- Basic Approach for Welfare Activities in Himalayas. A. K. Das. Vol. XI, No. 3, 1969-70, pp. 42—48.
- Basic Issues in Tribal Development, B. D. Sharma. Vol. XXVI, No. 3, 1986, pp. 13—24.
- Bathudi. Bhagirathi Chowdhury. Vol. V, No. 3, (Special Issue) 1963-64, pp. 137-138.
- Bejunis; their Initiation in to Samanhood. Pravansu Sekhar Daspatnaik. Vol. XIV, No. 1, 1972-73, pp. 11—20
- Bhanja Purans of Mayurbhanj. Satyanarayan Mishra. Vol. III, Nos. 3 & 4, 1958-59, pp. 35-36.
- Bhattra Marriage. Nityananda Das. Vol. III, No. 2, 1958, pp. 22—25.
- Bhottra. Gopinath satapathy. Vol. V, No. 3, (Special Issue) 1963-64, pp. 115—118.
- Bhumia. P. S. Daspatnaik. Vol. V, No. 3, (Special Issue), 1963-64, pp. 43-44.
- Bhumij. Bhagirathi Chowdhury. Vol. V, No. 3, (Special Issue) 1963-64, pp. 119—122.
- Bhunjia. Siba Prasad Rout. Vol. V, No. 3 (Special Issue) 1963-64, pp. 99-100.
- The Bhunjia of the Sonabera Platue and Strategy for their Development. Prasant Kumar Mohanty. Vol. XXVII, Nos. 2 & 3, 1987, pp. 38—40.
- Bhuiyan. Gopinath Satpathy. Vol. V, No. 3, (Special Issue), 1963-64, pp. 89—96.
- Bhuiyan Jati. (In Oriya). Kesab Chandra Mishra. Vol. IV, Nos. 1—4, 1960, pp. 88—117.
- Bhuiyan Samajare pangana Biswasara Gotie Udaharana (In Oriya). Krushna Chandra Behera. Vol. III, Nos. 3 & 4, 1958-59, pp. 23— 25.

- Binjhal. Kiran Bala Debi. Vol. V, No. 3, (Special Issue) 1963-64, pp. 75—80.
- Binjhia. Prasanta Kumar Mohapatra. (Special Issue) Vol. V No. 3 1963-64, pp. 163-164.
- Birhor (In Oriya). Nirmal Kumar Ghosh. Vol. III, No. 2, 1958, pp. 37—40.
- The Birhor. N. Patnaik. Vol. XXVII Nos. 2 & 3, 1987, pp. 1—17.
- The Birhor and their World View. Dharanidhar Prasad Sinha. Vol. III, Nos. 3 & 4, 1958-59, pp. 17—25.
- The Birinda of the Lanjia Saora. N. Das. Vol. VII, No. 2, 1965-66, pp. 5—12.
- Bonda. Umacharan Mohanty. Vol. V, No. 3, (Special Issue), 1963-64, pp. 57—60.
- A Brief Note on the Practice of Witchcraft among the Santal of Mayurbhanj. Nityananda Das, Wol. VIII, No. 3, 1966-67, pp. 63—67.
- Brief Notes: Social Status of Khajuria. Tribal Research Bureau. Vol.X, Nos. 3 & 4, 1968-69, pp. 57-58
- A case of Intensification of the Development of Tribal Areas. A. Aiyappan. Vol. VII No. 1, 1965-66, pp. 47—52.
- Caste Composition in a Kondh Area. U. N. Patnaik. Vol. XXIV Nos. 3 & 4, 1984-85, pp. 11—13.
- Caste Structure, Occupational Mobility and Social change. T. M. Dak. Vol. XII, Nos. 1—4, 1970-71, pp. 75—81.
- Causes of Wastage and Stagnation in Tribal Education (Secondary) in Orissa. Dinabandhu Mishra. Vol. XII, Nos. 1—4, 1970-71, pp. 91—96.
- A Ceremonial Hunting of the Ho in Seraikella. Biman Kumar Dasgupta & P. Gupta. Vol. III, No. 2, 1958, pp. 33—37.
- Chaiti Parba—The Annual Hunting Festival in the District of Koraput. Bhagirathi Chowdhury. Vol. VIII, No. 4, 1966-67, pp. 52—55.
- The Challenge of Diversity. Toyaka Sangana. Vol. VI, No. 1, 1964-65, pp. 13-14.
- Change in Leadership Pattern in Kisan Society. Umacharan Mohanty. Vol. V, No. 2, 1963-64, pp. 55—62.

- Changes in Dietary Intake and Nutritional Status of Onges of Little Andaman. D. Hanumatha Rao, & Others. Vol. XXXII, No. 1, 1992, pp. 1-10.
- Changing Economy of a Tribal Community in the New Capital Bhubaneswar, Harish Chandra Das. Vol. IX, No. 2, 1967-68, pp. 8-15.
- Changing Ecosystem of the Tribal with Special Reference to Deforestation and Forest Policy. Manoranjan Acharya. Vol. XXIX, No. 2, 1989, pp. 17-22.
- Changing Pattern of Leadership in a Haryana Village. T. M. Dak. Vol. XIV, Nos. 2 & 3, 1972-73, pp. 38-54.
- Changing Pattern of Saora Leadership. J. K. Barala & R. C. Sahoo. Vol. XXIX, No. 1, 1989, pp. 7-11.
- Changing Saora Culture. J. K. Panda. Vol. VII, No. 1, 1965-66, pp. 71-74.
- The Changing Status of Harijans in a Village of Cuttack District. Kulamani Mohapatra. Vol. III, No. 2, 1958, pp. 26-30.
- Changing Status of a Scheduled Caste. Manmohan Mohapatra. Vol. VI, No. 1, 1964-65, pp. 43-48.
- Chhotanagapurara Oraon Mananka Madhyare Dhumkuria Gharara Prachalana (In Oriya). K. N. Sarma. Vol. IV, Nos. 1-4, 1960, pp. 60-63.
- Coconut Culture of Central Nicobar. A. C. Sahoo. Vol. XX, Nos. 1-4, 1980-81, pp. 54-60.
- Cognitive Style of Tribal and Non Tribal Children. P. Das. Vol. XXIX, No. 2, 1989, pp. 1-5.
- Community Development in Action Well Constructed. Ram Ratan. Vol. X, No. 1, 1968-69, pp. 23-31.
- A Comparative Analysis of the Cognitive Abilities of Unschooled Children of Bonda & Dongria Kondh of Koraput District. P. S. Daspatnaik & Sarat Das. Vol. XVII, Nos. 1-4, 1977-78, pp. 31-42.
- Comparative Demographic Analysis between the Traditional and Hinduised Saoras. N. C. Das and P. K. Patnaik. Vol. XXIV, Nos. 3 & 4, 1984-85, pp. 14-17.

- Concept of Debt among the Dongria Kondhs. P. S. Daspatnaik. Vol. XXVIII. No. 2, 1988, pp. 11-15.
- Concept of Dule Bauri Pregnancy. K. L. Bhowmick. Vol. XI, No. 3, 1969-70, pp. 36-41.
- Concept of Panchamahabhuta and Santal Oral Tradition and Healing Practices. N. Patnaik. Vol. XXXII, No. 4, (Special Issue) 1992, pp. 9-14.
- Concept of Primitive. Kulamani Mohapatra. Vol. XIV, No. 1, 1972-73, pp. 7-10.
- Consanguinity in India. Salil Kumar Basu. Vol. XII, Nos. 1-4, 1970-71, pp. 104-109.
- Constrains in Tribal Culture for Formal Education. N. K. Behura. Vol. XXVI, No. 4, 1986, pp. 27-32.
- Consumption Pattern of Tribal Farmers in Naintal Tarai (U. P.). J. P. Bhat & others. Vol. XIV, Nos. 2 & 3, 1972-73, pp. 55-58.
- Couple Children Ratio in the Family Types of the Oraons of Sunderban, Sunil Kumar Basu, Vol. XII, Nos. 1-4, 1970-71, pp. 100-103.
- Cultural Conservatism among the Bhunjia. P. K. Mohapatra, Vol. IX No. 4, 1967-68, pp. 43-49.
- Culture change in village Rasoolgarh. Siba Prasad Rout, Vol. VIII, No. 2, 1966-67, pp. 12-23.
- Culture contact & Social Engineering. G. N. Das. Vol. VI, No. 2, 1964-65, pp. 19-22.
- Customary Law and Justice; a case study among Santals of Balasore District. M. Acharya. Vol. XXX, Nos. 2 & 3, 1990, pp. 45-49.
- Dal. Prasant Kumar Mohapatra. Vol. V, No. 3, (Special Issue), 1963-64, pp. 123-124.
- Debata Puja (In Oriya) Gananath Das. Vol. I, No. 4,1957, pp. 48-50.
- Defence-cum-production Orientation of the Programme of Backward Class Welfare, Editorial. Vol. VII, No. 2, 1965-66, pp. 1-4.
- Deforestation in Eastern Ghats and its Bio-Social Impact on the Tribal Population of Orissa. R. P. Mohanty. Vol. XXXI, Nos. 3 & 4, pp. 45-52.

- Degree of Persistence of Untouchability and Discrimination in the Caste ad Tribal Societies of Orissa. P. K. Mishra (B). Vol. XXX, No. 4, 1990, pp. 14-32.
- Demographic Dynamics in the Trans-Himalayan Tribal Tract of Kinnaur: A perspective on Socioeconomic Implications. S. S. Chib. Vol. XXVII, Nos. 2 & 3 1987, pp. 18-22.
- Demographic Note on a Chilka Village. S. K. Ghose Maulik & A. P. Mohanti. Vol. XIV. Nos. 2 & 3, 1972-73, pp. 71-78.
- Demography of a Kondh Village. S. Panda. Vol. XI, No. 3, 1969-70, pp. 27-35.
- Desia: A Tribal Oriya Dialect of Koraput, Orissa (Grammer, Text & Dictionary). Khageswar Mohapatra. Vol. XXV, Nos. 1-4, 1985, 304 p.
- Desua Bhumij. Bhagirathi Chowdhury. Vol. V, No. 3, (Special Issue), 1963-64, pp. 125-126.
- Development & Culture—a view from India's Tribal World. Sitakanta Mohapatra. Vol. XXVI, No. 3, 1986, pp. 1-12.
- Development, Cultural Management and Anthropology. Gopal Sarana. Vol. XVI, No. 1, 1976, pp. 17-24.
- Development of Scheduled Castes After Independence. S. N. Mishra. Vol. XXVII, No. 4, 1987, pp. 1-4.
- The Development Approach to Adivasi problems (A case study in West Bengal). P. K. Bhowmick. Vol. XVI, No. 2, 1976, pp. 46-54.
- Developmental Process: Selected case Studies from Tribal Society. Saraswati Swain. Vol. XXXI, Nos. 3 & 4, 1991, pp. 1-5.
- Dharma O Manab Samaj (In Oriya). Prasant Kumar Mohapatra. Vol. IV, Nos. 1-4, 1960, pp. 33-38.
- Dharua, R. K. Pradhan, Vol. V, No. 3 (Special Issue), 1963-64, pp. 135-136.
- Didayi. Prasant Kumar Mohapatra. Vol. V, No. 3, 1963-64, (Special Issue), pp. 127-130.
- The Didayi—A Hill Tribe of Orissa. Prasant Kumar Mohapatra. Vol. V, No. 2, 1963-64, pp. 63-66.

- Didayi, A Picturesque Tribe of Orissa. S. C. Mohanty. Vol. XXI, Nos. 1-4, 1981-82, pp. 1-10.
- Didayi & their Development. S. C. Mohanty. Vol. XXXII, No. 2, 1992, pp. 10-18.
- Differential Growth Pattern between Parental and Filial Generation in Tribal Population. R. R. Mohanty. Vol. XXIX, Nos. 3 & 4, 1989, pp. 57-61.
- Dinakar Anubhuti (In Oriya). Sonaram Soren. Vol. I, Nos. 2 & 3, 1956, pp. 62-69.
- Disintegration of Leadership among the Oraons of Sundergarh District of Orissa. Bhagirathi Chowdhury. Vol XVI, No. 2, 1976, pp. 41-45.
- Displacement & Rehabilitation of the Tribal people in the Event of Implementation of Irrigation Projects in Orissa. A. K. Dalua. Vol. XXXI, No. 2, 1991, pp. 1-16.
- Distribution of the A. B. O. Blood Groups among the Mahato of Mayurbhanj District. R. Mohanty. Vol. XXX, No. 1, 1990, pp. 25-26.
- Diversity of a Tribal Village in Orissa: Some Preliminary Reflections. U. C. Sahoo. Vol. XXXI, No. 1, 1991, pp. 17-20.
- Dom Exploitation in the Kondha Villages of Koraput District. Siba Prasad Rout. Vol. VI, No. 1, 1964-65, pp. 21-28.
- Dongria Kondh of Orissa—Then and Now. P. S. Daspatnaik and B. B. Mohanty. Vol. XXX, Nos. 2 & 3, 1990, pp. 28-41.
- Doripur—A Magico Religious Ceremony for Curing Fever among the Hill Saoras. Bhagirathi Chowdhury. Vol. VI, No. 1, 1964-65, pp. 29-34.
- Dormitory—A Dying Tribal Institution. Nityananda Das. Inaugural Number, Vol. I, No. 1, 1955, pp. 19-21.
- Dormitory Organization of the Juang of Keonjhar, Siba Prasad Rout. Vol. V. No. 1, 1963-64, pp. 37-47.
- Duna—Its Implication in Dongria Culture. P. S. Daspatnaik. Vol. XXII, Nos. 1-4, 1982-83, pp. 1-3.

- Earlobe Attachment and Eye Brows among the Bondo of Koraput District in Orissa. M. Haque. Vol. XXVI, No. 1, 1986, pp. 16-17.
- Ecology and Technology of Livelihood as Determinants of Tribal Economy in Eastern India. L. K. Mohapatra. Vol. XXX, Nos. 2 & 3, 1990, pp. 1-4.
- Economic Activities of Pauri Bhuiya. Bhagirathi Chowdhury. Vol. IX, No. 3, 1967-68, pp. 36-43.
- Economic Aspects of Juang Marriage. Siba Prasad Rout. Vol. VIII, No. 3, 1966-67, pp. 8—16.
- The Economic Backwardness of the Gadabas, B. B. Mohanty. Vol. XVI, No.2, 1976 pp. 55—57.
- Economic Condition of a Tribal Village in Ranchi District (Bihar). F. M. Pradhan. Vol. XVIII, Nos. 1–4, 1979, pp. 35–48.
- Economic Condition of the Tribals in the District of Ganjam. H. K. Gosh. Vol. III, No. 1, 1958-59, pp. 1—15.
- Economic Life and Food Gap in Tamera—A Bhuinya Village in Keonjhar District. Vol. XVII, Nos. 1—4, 1977—78, pp. 1—20.
- Economic Organization in an Ollar Gadaba Village of Koraput. Makhan Jha. Vol. XII, Nos. 1—4, 1970-71, pp. 27—32.
- Economic Problems of a Slum—A case study. Monoranjan Acharya. Vol. XXVII, Nos. 2 & 3, 1987, pp. 23—30.
- Educated Tribal Woman: A Study of Perception, Roles and Values. K. C. Panda and Anita Panda. Vol. XXVI, No. 1, 1986, pp. 10—15.
- Education and Tribal people. V. K. Srivastava. Vol. XXXI, No. 2, 1991, pp. 17-18.
- Education of Scheduled Tribes and Nomads. Saileswar Prasad. Vol. XII, Nos. 1-4, 1970-71, pp. 50-63.
- Education—Old and New (In Siripur, Near New Capital Bhubaneswar). L. K. Mohapatra. Inaugural Number, Vol. I, No. 1, 1955, pp. 29—33.
- Educational Problems of the Kondhs of Kashipur Block of Orissa. R. C. Sahoo. Vol. XXIX, No. 1, 1989, pp. 29—33.

- Election and Pattern of Leadership in two Lanjia Saora Villages of Gumma Panchayat Samiti, Ganjam. N. Patnaik & H. S. Mishra. Vol. XVI, No. 3, 1976, pp. 1-15.
- Emergent Leadership and Development in a Tribal Village. Ram Ratan. Vol. IX, No. 2, 1967-68, pp. 35-43.
- Environmental Changes Affecting Tribal Women: Problems and Solution. N. K. Behura. Vol. XXIX, Nos. 3 & 4, 1989, pp. 1-4.
- Environmental Changes Affecting Tribal Women. N. Patnaik. Vol. XXIX, Nos. 3 & 4, 1989, pp. 5-15.
- Ethnic Aspects of Indian Sago Palm (Caryota Urenal)—An Ethno Botanical Study among Kutia Khandas. Mihir Kumar Jena and others. Vol. XXXIII, Nos. 3 & 4, 1993, pp. 19-28.
- Ethnomethodology: An Exposition. Jaganath Pathy. Vol. XVI, No. 3, 1976, pp. 68-72.
- Evoluation of Ashrama Schools. Tribal Research Bureau. Vol. XIII, Nos. 3 & 4, 1971-72, pp. 21-85.
- Evaluation of the Grain Gola of the T. R. W. Department. Tribal Research Bureau. Vol. XIII, Nos. 1 & 2, 1971-72, pp. 11-18.
- Evoluation of Tribal Policy. Gananath Das. Vol. V, No. 3, 1963-64, pp. 21-26.
- Faction in a Sub-urban village, Harish Chandra Das. Vol. IX, No. 4, 1967-68, pp. 37-42.
- Factionalism and Development in a Naga VIllage. R. Ratan. Vol. X, Nos. 3 & 4, 1968-69, pp. 11-14.
- Fading Outlines in Tribal Culture. Gopinath Mohanty. Vol. V, No. 3, 1963-64, pp. 25-38.
- Fertility and Contraceptive Patterns among the 'Ho' in an Industrial Setting. Jyotimayee Kanungo and A. K. Pattanaik. Vol. XXXII, No. 3, 1992, pp. 18-21.
- Fight between Lilliputs—Panos vs. Sauras of Ganjam District of Orissa. J. K. Baral and R. C. Sahu, Vol. XX, Nos. 1-4, 1980-81, pp. 61-67.
- Finger Dermatoglyphic of Cancer patients. C. S. Singhrol and others. Vol. XXIV, Nos. 3 & 4, 1984-85, pp. 25-30.

- Finger Tip patterns of Andhra people Residing at Cuttack. Prafulla Behera. Vol. IX, No. 4, 1967-68, pp. 50-64.
- Fishing Appliances of Nolias. Gopinath Satpathy. Vol. VIII, No. 2, 1966-67, pp. 24-32.
- Fishing Organisation of Nolias of Puri Town. Gopinath Satapathy. Vol. VIII, No. 3, 1966-67, pp. 54-62.
- Folk Songs of the Juang. Siba Prasad Rout. Vol. IX, No. 3, 1967-68, pp. 13-19.
- Food Habit of a Tribal Community. Puma Chandra Mohanty. Vol. IX, No. 3, 1967-68, pp. 20-25.
- Forest and Tribal Culture: An Overview of the Man—Plant—Animal Reletionship. S. Rath. Vol. XXXIII, No. 1, 1993, pp. 1-4.
- Forest Management and Tribal Development. S. C. Padhi. Vol. XXVII, No. 1, 1987, pp. 10-12.
- Forest Policy and Tribal Development. K. S. Chandrasekharan. Vol. XXIII, No. 3, 1983, pp. 16-31.
- Forest Policy and Tribal Development. Bhupinder Singh. Vol. XXVII, No. 1, 1987, pp. 5-9.
- Forest Policy in Andhra Pradesh. S. M. Madaruddin. Vol. XXIII, No. 3, 1983, pp. 6-15.
- Forest Policy in Maharastra. Government of Maharastra. Vol. XXIII, No. 3, 1983, pp. 32-34.
- Forestry and Tribal Development. N. Patnaik. Vol. XXXII, No. 2, 1992, pp. 19-21.
- Functional Analysis of Social Action in the Tribal Societies with Specific Reference to Orissa. Kulamani Mohapatra. Vol. V, No. 1, 1963-64, pp. 33-36.
- Frequency of Colour Blindness and Tongue Folding among the Tibetans at Chandragiri Resettlement camp, District Ganjam. S. Patel. Vol. XVII, Nos. 1-4, 1977-78, pp. 27-30.
- From Shifting Cultivator to Agriculturist the Pauri Bhuiyan in Transition. L. K. Mohapatra. Vol. VII, No. 2, 1965-66, pp. 31-48.
- Functions of Juang Dormitory in Keonjhar District, Siba Prasad Rout. Vol. V, No. 2, 1963-64, pp. 29-34.

- Gadaba. Gopinath Satapathy. Vol. V, No. 3, (Special Issue), 1963-64, pp. 151-156.
- Gadaba Gitigutchha (In Oriya). Ajit Ray. Vol. II, No. 4, 1957-58, pp. 68-70.
- Gadabara Sanskruti (In Oriya). Baikunthanath Pani. Vol. III, Nos. 3 and 4, 1958-59, pp. 26-29.
- Games vis-a-vis Socialisation a case study among Kondh Children. M. Acharya and R. P. Mohanty. Vol. XXXIII, No. 2, 1993, pp. 22-25.
- Ganjam Jilla Adibasimanankara Arthanaitika Abastha (In Oriya). Himansu Kumar Gosh. Vol. II, No. 4, 1957-58, pp. 9-19.
- Genesis of Land Reforms in Orissa. G. Mohanty. Vol. XXIX, No. 1, 1989, pp. 12-19.
- A Genetic Survey among the Bhois (Bauris) of Bhubaneswar, Orissa. Krishna Chandra Tripathy. Vol. X, No. 1, 1968-69, PP. 77-84.
- Girijan Prosperity through Forest Development. C. V. Konda Reddy. Vol. XXIII, No. 3, 1983, pp. 35-37.
- Glimpses of Aborigines Education. Nityananda Das. Vol. III, No. 1, 1958-59, pp. 31-40.
- A Glimpse of Social Life of the Lanjia Saora. B. B. Mohanty. Vol. XXVIII, No. 2, 1988, pp. 16-21.
- Gond. Bhagirathi Chowdhury. Vol. V, No. 3, (Special Issue), 1963-64, pp. 157-160.
- The Gonds. D. Hazra. Vol. XXIII, No. 2, 1983, pp. 1-11.
- Gond Leadership. T. B. Naik. Vol. VII, No. 1, 1965-66, pp. 19-28.
- The Gonds of Southern Region. D. R. Pratap. Vol. XXIII, No. 1, 1983, pp. 1-15.
- Gotie Juang Jubakara Bibhaghara. (In Oriya). A. K. Ray. Vol. II, Nos. 2 & 3, 1957-58, pp. 8-13.
- Gotie Oraon Gramare Sanskrutika Paribartana (In Oriya). Santibhusan Nandi. Vol. IV, Nos. 1-4, 1960, pp. 39-50.
- Grama Debata Ba Gramara Thakurani (In Oriya). Paramananda Acharya. Vol. I, Nos. 2 & 3, 1956, pp. 23-25.

- Growth of Education among the Kondh Tribe in 19th Century. Nihar Ranjan Patnaik. Vol. XXXII, No. 3, 1992, pp. 5-13.
- Growth of population and Occupational Pattern among the Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes of Orissa—An Analysis of InterCensus Data, 1961-71. Kulamani Mohapatra. Vol. XIV, Nos. 2 & 3, 1972-73, pp. 1-23.
- Had O Semanankara Bhasa (In Oriya). Panchanan Marandi. Vol. I, No. 4, 1957, pp. 28-30.
- Hand Clasping and Arm Folding among the Reddy Caste of Ganjam District in Orissa. Gitanjali Nayak and K. Arup Kumar Patro. Vol. XXX, No. 4, 1990, pp. 8-13.
- Hand Book of the Juang. Siba Prasad Rout. Vol. XI, Nos. 1 & 2, 1969, 96 p.
- Hand Book on Koya. Prasant Kumar Mohapatra. Vol. XI, No. 4, 1970, pp. 1-66.
- Hand Book on the Pauri Bhuiya. N. Patnaik & others. Vol. XIX, Nos. 1-4, (Special Number) 1979-80, p. 174.
- Health & Genetic Problems of Kutia Kondhs of Burluburu Village, Phulbani District (Orissa)). Almas Ali. Vol. XVIII, Nos. 1-4, 1979, pp. 56-62.
- Health Problems of Primitive Tribal Communities of Orissa. Almas Ali. Vol. XXIII, No. 2, 1983, pp. 44-49.
- Herbal Medicines of Dongrias. N. Patnaik & others. Vol. XXVI, No. 4, 1986, pp. 1-4.
- Hero Parba O Ho Samajare Paribartan (In Oriya). Sushree Das. Vol. I, No. 4, 1957, pp. 38-40.
- The Hill Kharia of Similipal Hills. Nityananda Das. Vol. IX, No. 2, 1967-68, pp. 44-49.
- Ho. R. K. Pradhan. Vol. V, No. 3, (Special Issue), 1963-64, pp. 171-172.
- The Ho of Bihar. Biman Kumar Dasgupta. Vol. XXIII, No. 1, 1983, pp. 42-45.
- Holya. Gopinath Satapathy. Vol. V, No. 3, 1963-64, pp. 107-110.
- Horticulture in Tribal Economy. Bhupinder Singh. Vol. XVI, No. 2, 1976, pp. 1-6.

- How and what the Kuvikondhs Adom. Bharati Devi. Vol. XIV, No. 1, 1972-73, pp. 21-26.
- Hunting among the Pauri Bhuiyas of Kuria, Sundergarh. S. P. Rout. Vol. VI, No. 2, 1964-65, pp. 57-62.
- Hunting and Traping in Saora Economy. B. V. Sharma. Vol. XXXI, Nos. 3 & 4, 1991, pp. 31-36.
- I. C. D. S. A Case Study Experience in the Ranchi District of Tribal Bihar. Nilakantha Panigrahi. Vol. XXXII, No. 3, 1992, pp. 14-17.
- Impact of Christianity on the Tribals in Orissa. (The historical background). Anirudha Das. Vol. X, No. 1, 1968-69, pp. 87-89.
- Impact of Christianity on the Social Customs and Economy of Tribal People. Tribal Research Bureau. Vol. XIII, Nos. 3 & 4, 1971-72, pp. 1-8.
- Impact on an Emerging Town Complex and Traditional Fishing Community at Paradip Port, Orissa. Sangita Mohapatra. Vol. XXVI, No. 1, 1986, pp. 25-27.
- Impact of Development Programmes on the Socio-Cultural Life of Juang: A case Study of Village Khajuribani. Bimbadhar Behera. Vol. XXXII, No. 3, 1992, pp. 1-4.
- Impact of Evolving Forest Policy and Planned Development of Indigenous People in Orissa: The Case of Pauri Bhuiyas. N. K. Behura. Vol. XXX, Nos. 2 & 3, 1990, pp. 5-15.
- Impact of Formal Education on Socio-Economic Development and Awareness in Tribal Communities. B. K. Mohanty and Others. Vol. XXII, Nos. 1-4, 1982-83, pp. 18-21.
- The Impact of Industrial and Mining Activities in Tribal Areas. (An anthropological Study of the Tribal Situation in Bastar, Rourkela and Ranchi).

 N. Patnaik. Vol. XXVIII, Nos. 3 & 4, 1988, 74 p.
- Impact of Infant and Child Mortality on Adoption of Family Planning Methods. A. B. Ota. Vol. XXXII, No. 4, (Special Issue), 1992, pp. 46-60.
- Impact of Information Sources on the Adoption of High Yielding Paddy Variety. S. S. Bajaj and H. S. Nayak. Vol. XXIV, Nos. 1 & 2, 1984, pp. 45-48.

- Impact of Satya Mahima Dharma on Scheduled castes and Scheduled Tribes in Orissa. Tribal Research Bureau. Vol. X, No. 1, 1968-69, pp. 44-76.
- Importance of some Folk Plant Names. R. D. Girach and others. Vol. XXVII, Nos. 2 & 3, 1987, pp. 41-46.
- Inaccessibility. Gananath Das. Vol. VIII, No. 2, 1966-67, pp. 62-64.
- Indicator of Tribal Development. Vijaya Kumar Mathur. Vol. VIII, No. 4, 1966-67, pp. 41-45.
- Indigenous Practices in Health Care. Saraswati Swain. Vol. XXXIII, Nos. 3 & 4, 1993, pp. 34-35.
- Inter Tribal Relations among the Gonda, Kisan, Khadia, Oraon, an empirical study in Western Orissa. U. C. Sahoo. Vol. XXXI, Nos. 3 & 4, 1991, pp. 53-56.
- Jagannathpur: A Changing Saora Village. N. Patnaik. Vol. XX, Nos. 1-4, 1980-81, pp. 1-5.
- Jajabar Jatimanaka Umanti Samparkare Ketoti Moulika Katha (In Oriya). Bikram Raybuman. Vol. IV, Nos. 1-4, 1960, pp. 73-76.
- Janamangal Rastra (In Oriya). Padmanav Mishra. Vol. II, No. 4, 1957-58, pp. 64-67.
- Jatapu Siba Prasad Rout. Vol. V, No. 3, (Special Issue), 1963-64, pp. 173-174.
- Jharipani—A Tribal Village in the Hinterland of Rourkella Industrial Complex. Sailabala Devi. Vol. XVI, No. 4, 1977, pp. 22-30.
- Juang. R.K. Pradhan. Vol. V, No. 3, (Special Issue), 1963-64, pp. 61-64.
- Juang Kinship Terms an Analysis. J. Dash. Vol. XXIX, Nos. 3 & 4, 1989, pp. 29-38.
- The Juang Kinship Organisation. T. H. R. T. I. Vol. XXXII, No. 4, (Special Issue), 1992, pp. 61-144.
- Juang Majangare Gotie Rati (In Oriya). A. Ray. Vol. II, No. 4, 1957-58, pp. 1-4.
- The Juang Non-Kinship Organisation. T. H. R. T. I. Vol. XXXII, No. 4, (Special Issue), pp. 145-151.
- The Juang Origin Myth. K. K. Mohanti. Vol. XXXII, No. 4, 1992, (Special Issue), pp. 1-8.

- Juang Manankara Maghaparba. (In Oriya). Binodini Debi. Vol. I, No. 4, 1957, pp. 25-27.
- Juang Manankara Nrutya O Gita. (In Oriya). Ajit Ray. Vol. I, No. 4, 1957, pp. 42-47.
- The Juangas of Orissa: Their Work and Food Intake, Demography and Fertility. N. Patnaik. Vol. XXVI, No. 3, 1986, pp. 25-65.
- Justice by Oath and Ordeals among Daflas. Padmadhar Saikia. Vol. III, No. 1, 1958-59, pp. 16-21.
- Kalahandira Dongria Kandha (In Oriya). Nityananda Das. Vol. II, Nos. 2 & 3, 1957-58, pp. 28-30.
- Kalo (In Oriya). Suprakasa Panigrahi. Vol. II, No. 4, 1957-58, pp. 56-59.
- Kandha Samajare Kalara Sthana (In Oriya). Subodha Chandra Das. Vol. IV, Nos. 1-4, 1960, pp. 77-80.
- Kandha Samajare Narira Sthana (In Oriya). Subodh Chandra Das. Vol. III, No.-1, 1958-59, pp. 45-47.
- Kandhankara Khadya (In Oriya). Phagaban Kar Vol. III, Nos. 3 & 4, 1958-59, pp. 30-32.
- Kandhara Aina (In Oriya). Gopinath Mohanty. Wl. II, Nos. 2 & 3, 1957-58, pp. 46-52.
- Kandhara Jhagadi ba Kedu Puja O Anyaparba Parbani (In Oriya). Social Worker (Phulbani Area). Vol. I, No. 4, 1957, pp. 54-56.
- Kandhamanankara Anaka Parba (In Oriya). Loknath Parida. Vol. III, No. 2, 1958, pp. 33-36.
- The Kandhas of Nayagarh. D. K. Samantarya. Vol. XII, Nos. 1-4, 1970-71, pp. 22-26.
- Kondh. Kiran Bala Debi. Vol. V, No. 3, 1963-64, pp. 69-74.
- The Kondh Pantheon and their Social Significance. Vol. X, Nos. 3 & 4, 1968-69, pp. 33-39.
- Keduparba (In Oriya). Ajit Ray. Vol. III, No. 2, 1958, pp. 9-15.
- Kharia. Umacharan Mohanty. Vol. V, No. 3, (Special Issue), 1963-64, pp. 175-178.
- Kharligarh—A Tribal Fort. Anirudha Das. Vol. IX, No. 3, 1967-68, pp. 1-12.
- Kinship Organisation in India the Place of Mundari Speaking people in it. Iravati Karve. Vol. X, No. 1, 1968-69, pp. 1-25.

- Kisan. Umacharan Mohanty. Vol. V, No. 3, (Special Issue), 1963-64, pp. 179-180.
- The Kisan—A Little Known Tribe of Sundergarh. Nityananda Patnaik. Inaugural Number. Vol. I, No. 1, 1955, pp. 12-15.
- Kisan Caste Assembly in Sundergarh. U. C. Mohanty. Vol. VI, No. 2, 1964-65, pp. 45-50.
- The Kols. Amir Hasan. Vol. XXIII, No. 2, 1983, pp. 12-29.
- Konda Dora. Manmohan Mohapatra. Vol. V, No. 3, (Special Issue), 1963-64, pp. 55-56.
- Kora. Gopinath Satapathy. Vol. V, No. 3, (Special Issue), 1963-64, pp. 173-174).
- Koraput—A Tribal Linguistic Area. K. Mohapatra. Vol. XVI, No. 4, 1977, pp. 31-36.
- Koraput Jillara Adibasi Samasya. (In Oriya). Bidyadhar Singdev. Vol. I, Nos. 2 & 3, 1956, pp. 31-34.
- Koraputara Pahadi Banda (In Oriya). Gananath Das. Vol. I, Nos. 2 & 3, 1956, pp. 53-61.
- Korua. (In Oriya). Pumachandra Mohanty. Vol. I, No. 4, 1957, pp. 31-37.
- Koya. P. K. Mohapatra. Vol. V, No. 3, (Special Issue), 1963-64, pp. 81-88.
- Koya Samajare Owaders Sthana (In Oriya). Narasingha Mishra. Vol. III, Nos. 3 & 4, 1958-59, pp. 17-19.
- Koyara Samajika Jibana (In Oriya) Vol. III, No. 2, 1958, pp. 29-32.
- Kuidharma (In Oriya). Dibakar Konhar. Vol. II, No. 4, 1957-58, pp. 39-49.
- Kui Kondhs: Observation of an Administrative Officer in the Kondh Hills in the Early Forties. U. N. Patnaik. Vol. XXIV, Nos. 1 & 2, 1984, pp. 1-29.
- Kuli. P. S. Daspatnaik. Vol. V, No. 3, (Special Issue), 1963-64, pp. 41-42.
- Kutia Kandha (In Oriya). Harekrushna Mohatab. Vol. I, No. 4, 1957, pp. 66-69.
- Kutia Kandha Pilara Ekoisa. (In Oriya). Nigameyar Vol. I, Nos. 2 & 3, 1956, pp. 5-7.

- Lanjia Bhai (In Oriya). Gopinath Mohanty. Vol. I, No. 4, 1957, pp. 3-9.
- The Lanjia Saora: Aspects of Society, Culture and Development. A. Mallick, Vol. XXXV, Nos. 1 & 2, 1995, pp. 55-57.
- Leadership—A Sociological Analysis. Kulamani Mohapatra. Vol. V, No. 2, 1963-64, pp. 5-16.
- Learning and Motivation. Adhikari Srikanta Dash. Vol. XXVI, No. 4, 1986, pp. 10-16.
- Legal Aid Scheme—An Evaluation. P. K. Mohapatra. Vol. XXVI, No. 4, 1986, pp. 5-9.
- Less Known Nine Medicinal Plants are used by the Tribals for Curing Gonorthoea in Ranchi and Hazaribagh District, Bihar. C. R. Tarafdar. Vol. XXII, Nos. 1-4, 1982-83, pp. 47-49.
- Levels of Development among the Tribes of Boudh-Khondhmal District in Orissa. J. K. Routray. Vol. XX, Nos. 1-4, 1980-81, pp. 48-53.
- Life-way of the Juangs in Keonjhar. Ajit Ray. Innaugural Number. Vol. I, No. 1, 1955, pp. 25-28.
- Liquor among Dongria Kondhs of Orissa. P. S. Daspatnaik. Vol. XVI, No. 3, 1976, pp. 52-57.
- Living Conditions of Khodalas—Slum Dwellers of Bhubaneswar. B. B. Mohanty. Vol. XX, Nos. 1-4, 1980-81, pp. 23-30.
- Living Conditions of the Birhors in Orissa and Strategy for their Development. Prasanta Kumar Mohanty. Vol. XXVI. No. 2, 1986, pp. 4-6.
- Living Conditions of Tribals of Similipal Hills. Tribal Research Bureau. Vol. X, No. 2, 1968-69, 71p.
- The Lodha and their Life & Problems. P. K. Bhowmick. Vol. XXIII, No. 1, 1983, pp. 29-41.
- Madhuka Latifolia (Rexb) Macbr, (Mahua)—a Tree of Socio-economic Importance to Tribals of South-Eastern India. R. D. Girach & Aminuddin. Vol. XXX, Nos. 2 & 3, 1990, pp. 42-44.
- Magico Vs. Medicine in a Tribal Village. Buddhadeb Chowdhury. Vol. IX, No. 1, 1967-68, pp. 3-9.

- Mahali. Bhagirathi Chowdhury. Vol. V, No. 3, (Special Issue). 1963-64, pp. 111-114.
- Manaba Binjyana O Adibasikalyana (In Oriya). Nirmala Kumar Bose. Vol. II, Nos. 2 & 3, 1957-58, pp. 31-35.
- Marriage among the Sa-a-ras of Jokalandi. Manamohan Mohapatra. Vol. V, No. 2, 1963-64, pp. 41-46.
- Marriage and family Customs of the Kelas. Bhagirathi Chowdhury. Vol. VIII, No. 2, 1966-67, pp. 33-47.
- Marriage and Family: A Study on the Bondo of Orissa. B. B. Mohanty. Vol. XXXIV, Nos. 1 & 2, 1994, pp. 28-36.
- Marriage Custom among the Bareng Jodia Poraja of Koraput. Bhagirathi Chowdhury. Vol. V, No. 1, 1963-64, pp. 27-32.
- Martyr Lakshman Naik a Hero of Freedom Movement. Nityananda Das. Vol. IX, No. 1, 1967-68, pp. 22-28.
- Marudi Puja (In Oriya). Gananath Das. Vol. II, Nos. 2 & 3, 1957-58, pp. 43-45.
- Material Culture and Technology of the Lanjia Saoras. B. B. Mohanty. Vol. XXIX, Nos. 2 & 3, 1989, pp. 24-28.
- Matya. Gopinath Satapathy. Vol. V, No. 3, (Special Issue) 1963-64, pp. 145-148.
- Megalithic Survivals among the Mudgas of Attapady Valley, Kerla. A. Aiyapan and C. J. Jayadev. Vol. III, No. 2, 1958, pp. 9-10.
- Mental Health and Academic Achievement of Monolingual and Bilingual Tribal Adolesents. B. N. panda and others. Vol. XXXV, Nos. 1 & 2, 1995, pp. 46-49.
- Meriah and Ram—Tribal Beliefs in Agriculture. M. Devasahayam. Vol. XII, Nos. 1-4, 1970-71. pp. 97-99.
- Meru Festival or Danda Jatra among the Scheduled Population of Phulbani. Mohan Behera. Vol. XVII, Nos. 1-4, 1977-78, pp. 43-45.
- Methods of Social Anthropology and Study of Tribes in India. N. Das. Vol. X, Nos. 3 & 4, 1968-69, pp. 40-50.

- Micro-Level Planning for Development of Primitive Tribes. A. K. Mohanty and others. Vol. XXXV, Nos. 1 & 2, 1995, pp. 50-54.
- Micro-perspective of the Changing Frontiers of Forest-dependant Economy: The Saora Experience. P. K. Nayak. Vol. XXXII, No. 2, 1992, pp. 35-39.
- Mikiri Mananka Madhyare Kustha Rogara Chikischha Pranali (In Oriya). Bhuban Mohan Das and T. C. Sarkar. Vol. II, No. 4, 1957-58, pp. 5-8.
- Mirdha. Umacharan Mohanty. Vol. V, No. 3, (Special Issue), 1963-64, pp. 181.
- Missionary Zeal (With special reference to Tribal welfare). G. N. Das. Vol. VIII, No. 3, 1966-67, pp. 3-7.
- Modernity: The Nexus of Tribal Development. V. K. Mathur. Vol. VIII No. 3, 1966-67, pp. 17-22.
- Moulika Sikhyara Gurutwa (In Oriya). Ambalai Was. Vol. IV, Nos. 1-4, 1960, pp. 21-22.
- Mu Jane Adibasi (In Oriya). Nabakishore Das. Vol. III, Nos. 3 & 4, 1958-59, pp. 20-22.
- The Munda Gods, L. R. N. Srivastava. Inaugural Number. Vol. I, No. 1, 1955, pp. 22-24.
- Mundas and their Ways of Living in West Bengal. P. K. Bhowmik. Vol. VII, No. 1, 1965-66, pp. 29-44.
- Mutha: The Traditional political Organization of the Kondh (With Special reference to Pusangia Mutha in the Phulbani District of Orissa). N. K. Behura and B. N. Sahu. Vol. XII, Nos. 1-4, 1970-71. pp. 13-21.
- The Mystry of Ourselves. Sirish Patel. Vol. VII, No. 1, 1965-66. pp. 53-56.
- Myths of Juang—An Anthropological Analysis. P. K. Mohapatra. Vol. XXIX, Nos. 3 & 4, 1989, pp. 21-23.
- Nature of Authority Structure ad Judicial Machinery of the Chettiar—Kusavan and Pallan of Villupuram (First Series). N. K. Behura. Vol. VI, No. 1, 1964-65, pp. 51-58.
- Nature of Authority Structure and Judicial Machinery of the Chettiar—Kusavan and Pallan of Villupuram (Second Series). N. K. Behura. Vol. VI, No. 2, 1964-65, pp. 37-44.

- Nature of Exploitation in the Tribal Situation—An overview. P. K. Bhowmick. Vol. XXIV, Nos. 3 & 4, 1984-85, pp. 5-8.
- The New Dimension and Approach of Tribal Welfare. Toyaka Sangama Vol. V, No. 2, 1963-64, pp. 3-4.
- New Horizon. G. N. Das. Vol. V, No. 1, 1963-64, pp. 61-64.
- New Perspectives in Tribal Health Research. Almas Ali. Vol. XXVI, No. 1, 1986, pp. 1-9.
- A Note on Celts from Koraput. R. P. Prusty. Vol. XIV, Nos. 2 & 3, 1972-73, pp. 67-70.
- Note On Forest Policy Visa-Vis Tribal Welfare in Andhra Pradesh. R. K. Rao. Vol. XXIII, No. 3, 1983, pp. 1-5.
- A Note on Institutionalized Bond-Friendship system among the Tribes of Orissa. P. M. Nanda. Vol. XXVII, No. 4, 1987, pp. 15-20.
- A Note on Integrated and Joint Research of Ethnographic Studies. Amal Kumar Das. Vol. X, No. 1, 1968-69, pp. 85-86.
- Notes on Kalangas—A Colourful Community of Bolangir, Sambalpur and Kalahandi Districts of Orissa. Mohan Behera. Vol. XXVI, No. 1, 1986, pp. 18-24.
- A Note on Pengo Tribe of Koraput District of Orissa. Debabrata Mandal. Vol. XX, Nos. 1-4, 1980-81, pp. 68-72.
- A Note on "Sitra" a Nomadic Artisan Caste. Basanti Rath. Vol. XII, Nos. 1-4, 1970-71, pp. 71-74.
- A Note on the Concept of Tribe. Sugura Paul. Vol. XVI, No. 3, 1976, pp. 63-67.
- Notes on the Residence in Wife's House among the Riang of Tripura. Bhabananda Mukherjee. Vol. III, Nos. 3 & 4, 1958-59, pp. 7-8.
- Notes on the Ranas of Koraput. B. Chowdhury. Wl. VI, No. 2, 1964-65, pp. 51-56.
- Nrutatwa Bidya O Adibasi Unnayana (In Oriya). S. S. Sarkar. Vol. I, No. 4, 1957, pp. 17-19.
- Nutritional Status of Children (0-3 Years) of Kolha-Kharia and Bhuinya Tribes of Orissa. Chandrasekhar Lenka & others. Vol. XXXII, No. 1, 1992, pp. 11-14.

- Nutritional Status of Tribal Groups of Andaman & Nicobar Islands. D. Hanumanta Rao & others. Vol. XXXI, Nos. 3 & 4, 1991, pp. 6-15.
- Oath and Ordeal in Kondh Society of Nineteenth Century Orissa. N. R. Patnaik. Vol. XXX, No. 1, 1990, pp. 20-24.
- Odisa Krustiku Adibasinka Dana (In Oriya). Gananath Das. Vol. Vol. I, Nos. 2 & 3, 1956, pp. 46-50.
- Odisara Adibasi Mangal Karya-kalapa (In Oriya) Jagabandhu Mohapatra. Vol. I, Nos. 2 & 3, 1956, pp. 8-15.
- Odisara Bivinna Prakarara Kandha (In Oriya). Nityananda Patnaik. Vol. II, No. 4, 1957-58, pp. 26-31.
- Odisara Koya Adibasi (In Oriya). Narasingha Mishra. Vol. II, No. 4, 1957-58, pp. 32-35.
- Omanatya. Gopinath Satapathy Vol. V, No. 3, (Special Issue), 1963-64, pp. 139-140.
- On Significance of Tribal Economic Institution in Development Programmes. A. R. N. Srivastav. Vol. XX, Nos. 1-4, 1980-81, pp. 16-22.
- The Onge of Little Andaman—their Material Culture. Sudhendu Chanda. Vol. XVI, No. 4, 1977, pp 37-42.
- Oracular Activities among the Oraons. W. VI, No. 1, 1964-65, pp. 59-62.
- Oraon. Bhagirathi Chowdhury. Vol. V, No. 3, (Special Issue), 1963-64, pp. 45-50.
- Organization of Caste among the Bauris of Bhubaneswar Manmohan Mohapatra. Vol. VIII, No. 3, 1966-67, pp. 46-53.
- Origin and Development of Rajabansi Community. K. K. Das. Vol. XI, No. 4, 1970, pp. 73-75.
- Outlook for Social Anthropological Studies. N. Das. Vol. XI, No. 3, 1969-70, pp. 1-6.
- Ownership Pattern and Land Reforms in Tribal Areas of Andhra Pradesh. S. K. Pachauri. Vol. XXIII, No. 4, 1984, pp. 1-7.
- Ownership Pattern, Land Survey and Settlements and its Impact on the Dongia Kondhs of Orissa. P. S. Daspatnaik. Vol. XXIII, No. 4, 1984, pp. 23,32.

- Ownership Patterns of Land and Land Reforms Measures Affecting the Tribal People in West Bengal. T. K. Bose. Vol. XXIII, No. 4, 1984, pp. 17-22.
- Palamaura Birijia (In Oriya). Nityananda Das. Vol. I, No. 4, 1957, pp. 61-66.
- Palalahadara Pahadi Bhuiyan O Basabasa Samasya (In Oriya). Satyanarayan Mishra. Wil. III, No. 1, 1958-59, pp. 41-44.
- Palmer Main Lines among the Mirdha Tribe of Sambalpur District, Orissa. M. K. Mohanty & others. Vol. XXXIII, No. 1, 1993, pp. 5-9.
- Palwan Social Organisation. Gurumurty K. Gowdra. Vol. XII, Nos. 1-4, 1970, pp. 114-122.
- Panchayati Raj and Education in the State of Orissa. N. K. Behura. Vol. XXXIV, Nos. 1 & 2, 1994, pp. 1-21.
- Panchayats in Tribal Areas. Nityananda Das. Vol. VIII, No. 4, 1966-67, pp. 62-66.
- Parama Nayakara Bibhaghara (In Oriya). Gopinath Satapathy. Vol. II, No. 4, 1957-58. pp. 43-48.
- Paraja. Siba Prasad Rout. Vol. V, No. 3, (Special Issue), 1963-64, pp. 141-142.
- The Parasite Problem. Gananath Das. Inagural Number. Vol. I, No. 1, 1955, pp. 36-38.
- Parenga. Gopinath Satapathy. Vol. V, No. 3, (Special Issue), 1963-64, pp. 165-166.
- Pattern of Attendance in Meeting of a Gram Panchayat in Orissa. Harjinder Singh. Vol. VIII, No. 3, 1966-67, pp. 42-45.
- Pattern of Indebtedness in a Saora Village. Pravansu Sekhar Daspatnaik. Vol. IX, No. 1, 1967-68, pp. 40-49.
- Pattern of Land Holding among Major Tribes of the Tribal Sub-plan Area in Orissa (Based on Universal Bench-Mark Survey, 1978-80). K. K. Mohanti & others. Vol. XXXIII, No. 2, 1993, pp. 1-15.
- Pauri Bhuinya Marriage. S. P. Rout. Vol. XI, No. 3, 1969-70, pp. 49-60.
- Pentia. Gopinath Satapathy. Vol. V, No. 3, (Special Issue), 1963-64, pp. 160-162.

- Persistence and Change in Tribal Society: A Case Study of the Warli. S. K. Mandal. Vol. XXXIII, No. 1, 1993, pp. 10-18.
- Personality of a Tribal. Purna Chandra Swain. Vol. VII, No. 1, 1965-66, pp. 61-66.
- Phulabanira Adibasi Sanskruti (In Oriya). Subodha Chandra Das. Vol. II, No. 4, 1957-58, pp. 49-53.
- Physical Anthropology of the SA-A-RA. K. C. Tripathy. Vol. VI, No. 1, 1964-65, pp. 39-42.
- Physinometric and Nutritional Survey of Kondhs of Phiringia Gramapanchayat of Phulbani District. Sipra Routray and Kabita Patnaik. Wl. XXIV, Nos. 3 & 4, 1984-85, pp. 31-38.
- Planned Social Change and Bureaucracy in a Traditional Society. V. K. Mathur. Vol. VIII, No. 2, 1966-67, pp. 9-11.
- Planning Process Vrs. Poorest among the Poor—A Review of Planning for Tribal Development. Shamlal Sharma. Vol. XXVI, No. 2, 1986, pp. 7-10.
- Plants and Magico-religious Beliefs of Tribals—A Field Study in Kalahandi District. Gopal Chandra Satapathy. Vol. XX, Nos. 1-4, 1980-81, pp. 73-80.
- Plants used by the Tribal People in Orissa for their Heir and Sclap Preparation. D. C. Pal and D. K. Banerjee. Vol. XV, Nos. 1-4, 1973-74, pp. 28-32.
- Podu—An Ecological Hazards. C. R. Mahapatra. Vol. XXXII, No. 1, 1992, pp. 20-23.
- Political Organization and Social Control among the Adis of Arunachal Pradesh. N. Patnaik. Vol. XVIII, Nos. 1-4, 1979, pp. 1-29.
- Position of Women in Kondh Society, U. N. Patnaik. Vol. XXVI, No. 4, 1986, pp. 40-41.
- Prabruti Prakruti O Bibeka (In Oriya). N. K. Behura, Vol. IV,Nos. 1-4, 1960, pp. 51-59.
- Prachina Odia Sahityare Adibasi Chitra (In Oriya). Bansidhar Mohanty. Vol. I, Nos. 2 & 3, 1956, pp. 16-19.
- Pragati Pathare Odisara Adibasi. (In Oriya). B. S. Bariha. Vol. II, Nos. 2 & 3, 1957-58, pp. 36-39.

- Pratimara Sudhikriya (In Oriya). Nityananda Patnaik. Vol. II, Nos. 2 & 3, 1957-58, pp. 22-25.
- A Preliminary Report on the Working Conditions of some of the Colonies. Tribal Research Bureau. Vol. XIII, Nos. 1 & 2, 1971-72, pp. 1-10.
- Primary Education in Tribal Languages, Problems & Prospects. Kulamani Mohapatra. Vol. VIII, No. 2, 1966-67, pp. 48-55.
- Primary Education in Tribal Languages: Problems & Prospects. Tribal Research Bureau. Vol. XII, Nos. 1-4, 1970-71, pp. 127-132.
- Primary Eduction of Tribal Children Through Mother Tongue. N. Patnaik. Vol. XXIV, Nos. 1 & 2, 1984, pp. 30-36.
- The Primitive Tribes of Belghar and Mudulipada Areas—their plight problems and Alternative Strategy for Economic Development. Mahendra Champati. Vol. XXXI, Nos. 3 & 4, 1991, pp. 22-30.
- Priorities for Tribal Education. N. Das. Vol. X, Nos. 3 & 4, 1968-69, pp. 1-10.
- Problem Identification by Teachers for the Development of Tribal Students Elementary Education (A Case Study in Phulbani District of Orissa). Damodar Suar. Vol. XXII, Nos. 1-4, 1982-83, pp. 26-35.
- Problem of Integration of the Tribals in Indian Society. B. K. Roy Burman. Vol. III, Nos. 3 & 4. 1958-59, pp. 9-16.
- The Problems of Aboriginals. Lakshminarayan Sahu. Inaugural Number. Vol. I, No. 1, 1955, pp. 16-18.
- The Problems of Empirical Research . Abdul Wahid Ansari. Vol. XVIII, Nos. 1-4, 1979. pp. 30-34.
- Problems of Shifting Cultivation with Special Reference to Baliguda Division. N. Bohidar Vol. XIV, No. 4, 1973, pp. 29-36.
- Problems in Tribal Adult Education. M. N. Ravindranath. Vol. XXII, Nos. 1-4, 1982-83, pp. 22-25.
- Problems of Defintion . Toyaka Sangana. Vol. VI, No. 2, 1964-65, pp. 15-18.
- Problems of Involuntary Resettlement A Glimpse. Durgesh Nandini Biswal. Vol. XXXI, No. 2, 1991 pp. 21-24.

- Problems of Tribal Economy in Orissa, Bidyanath Mishra. Vol. XXXII, No. 4, 1992, pp. 20-22, (Special Issue).
- The Programme of Social Education for Backward Tribals. Gananath Das. Vol. VIII, No. 4, 1966-67, pp. 56-61.
- Progress of Tribal Development in Orissa. S. N. Mishra. Vol. VIII, No. 3, 1966-67, pp. 68-73.
- Property and Inheritance among the Hill-Kharia of Similipal: A Study of Cutoms and Traditions. S. C. Mohanty. Vol. XXXV, Nos. 1 & 2, 1995, pp. 35-45.
- Providers of Delivery and Abortion Services in Tribal and Non-tribal District of Orissa. Saraswati Swain. Vol. XXXI, No. 1, 1991, pp. 1-6.
- P. T. C. Taste—Threshold in Some Caste in Orissa. U. D. Mohapatra. Vol. XI, No. 3, 1969-70, pp. 7-13.
- Qualification for Tribal Welfare Work. Somanath Mishra. Vol. VIII, No. 4, 1966-67, pp. 3-5.
- Rainfed Farming in Tribal Areas for Environmental and Food Security . Dibakar Sahu. Vol. XXXII, No. 1, 1992, pp. 24-29.
- Rajuar. Bhagirathi Chowdhury. Vol. V, No. 3, (Special Issue), 1963-64, pp. 143-144.
- Rational for a Policy of "Reservation within Reservation" a Case Study of Bihar Vol. XXXII, No. 4, 1992 (Special Issue), pp. 23-33.
- Rationale for New Strategy for Tribal Development. Bhupinder Singh. Vol. XVI, No. 1, 1976, pp. 6-16.
- Rehabilitation of Displaced Families in Upper Kolab Project Koraput. S. C. Mohanty. Vol XXIX, Nos. 3 & 4, 1989, pp. 39-48.
- Rehabilitation of Displaced Tribals—Problems and Issue. N. Patnaik. Vol. XXIX, No. 1, 1989, pp. 1-6.
- Rehabilitation of Tribals Displaced by Subamarekha Irrigation Project in Mayurbhanj, Orissa. R. Rath. Vol. XXXV, Nos. 1 & 2, 1995, pp.16-31.
- Reletional structure of Sabar Women: A Multiplex Network Analysis. R. P. Sharma. Vol. XXX, No. 1, pp. 12-19.

- The Relevance of Tribal Survey in India. M. N. Ravindranath and others. Vol. XXVII, No. 4, 1987, pp. 10-14.
- Religious Ceremonies, Ordeals and a Legend about Oriya Infiltration in Kondh Hill. U. N. Pattanaik. Vol XI, No. 4, 1970, pp. 78-84.
- Reminisences of an Administrative Officer in the Kandha Hills. U. N. Pattanaik. vol. VI, No. 2, 1964-65, pp. 29-35.
- Reorientation of Ashrama School Education. Nityanada Das. Vol. V, No. 1, 1963-64, pp. 14-20.
- Report on Dandasi a Denotified Community in the District of Ganjam. Tribal Research Bureau. Vol. XIII, Nos. 3 & 4, 1971-72, pp. 13-20.
- Report on Deflection of Population in Chandrapur Out-post of Koraput District. Tribal Research Bureau. Vol. XIII, Nos. 1 &2, 1971-72, pp. 19-32.
- Report on the Survey of Indebtedness among the Scheduled Tribes of Paralakhemundi Subdivision in Ganjam District. Kulamani Mohapatra and B. Chowdhury. Vol. XV, Nos. 1-4, 1973-74, pp. 33-74.
- Report on Survey of the Sub-mersible Villages under Balimela Project of Orissa. Tribal Research Bureau. Vol. XIII, Nos. 1 & 2, 1971-72, pp. 44-102.
- Resettlement and Development Programme in the Chandrapur Out-post of Koraput District. Tribal Research Bureau. Vol. XIII, Nos. 1 & 2, 1971-72, pp. 33-44.
- Ritual Associated with Childbirth among Kondh. Manoranjan Acharya. Vol. XXVI, No. 2, 1986, pp. 15-17.
- Rohidasanka Bisayare Pade Adhe (In Oriya). Gopinath Satapathy. Vol. III, No. 2, 1958, pp. 23-28.
- The Role of Anthropology in Education of Aborigines in India. Manindra Nath Basu. Vol. III, No. 2, 1958, pp. 1-8.
- Role of Applied Anthropology in Community Development. K. Mohapatra. Vol. VII, No. 1, 1965-66, pp. 15-18.

- The Role of Caste in Village Life. Satish Chandra Sharma. Vol. IX. No. 3, 1967-68. pp. 53-63.
- The Role of Christian Mission in the Spread of Education among the Tribal People. N. K. Ambase. Vol. XIV, Nos. 2 & 3, 1972-73, pp. 59-63.
- The Role of Co-operative in Tribal Development. Bhupinder Singh. Vol. XV, Nos. 1-4, 1973-74, pp. 1-9.
- Role of Co-operatives for Providing Better Service to Tribal People of Eastern and North-Easter Zone. N. Patnaik. Vol. XXIV, Nos. 3 & 4, 1984-85, pp. 1-4.
- Role of Kinship in the Social Life of Juangs of Keonjhar District, Orissa. J. Dash. Vol. XXVIII, No. 2, 1988, pp. 22-28.
- Role of Social Anthropologist Working in Tribal Research Institute. Kulamani Mohapatra. Vol. XII, Nos. 1-4, 1970-71, pp. 1-8.
- Role of Social Structure in Emergence of Village Leadership Pattern Vol. X, No. 1, 1968-69, pp. 32-43.
- Role of Some Plants in Huaman Welfare. R. B. Ghosh and others. Vol. XXII, Nos. 1-4, 1982-83, pp. 36-42.
- Role of Trade Unions in Meneral Sector of Tribal Sub-Plan Region of Rajasthan. Prerana Vaish. Vol. XXX, Nos. 2 & 3, 1990, pp. 50-54.
- Role of Tribal Women in Home making . B. Sadangi and others. Vol. XXVIII, No. 1, 1988, pp. 19-22.
- Role of Weekly Market in Tribal Area of Keonjhar, Orissa. Ajit Kishore Roy. Vol. V, No. 1, 1963-64, pp. 48-49.
- Sabara Khanda O Pallahara (In Oriya). Bijayalaxmi Patnaik. Vol. I, Nos. 2 & 3, 1956, pp. 29-30.
- The Safeguard for the Tribes-Past and Present. Nityananda Das. Vol. VIII, No. 2, 1966-67, pp. 56-61.
- Sahara. Manmohan Mohapatra. Vol. V, No. 3, (Special Issue), 1963-64, pp. 51-54.
- Sain Begali Dina (In Oriya). Dibakar Konhar Vol. II, No. 4, 1957-58, pp. 54-55.
- Samajika Jouna Niyatrana (In Oriya), Kulamani Mohapatra. Vol. IV, Nos. 1-4, 1960, pp. 9-20.

- Sanskritization to Politicisation: The Case of the Panas of Orissa. P. K. Mishra. Vol. XXXIV, Nos. 1 & 2, 1994, pp. 42-48.
- Sansis of Punjab-Haryana Region : Some Aspects of Cultural Geography. S. S. Chib. Vol. XXII, Nos. 1-4, 1982-83, pp. 4-8.
- Sanskrutira Binimaya O Jatisruthi (In Oriya). A. K. Ray and Nityananda Patnaik. Vol. II, No. 4, 1957-58, pp. 60-63.
- Santal. Harish Chandra Das. Vol. V, No. 3, (Special Issue), 1963-64, pp. 65-68.
- The Santals: A Glimpse in to their Life and Activities. A. K. Das. Vol. XXIII, No. 1, 1983, pp. 16-28.
- Santal Jatira Utpati (In Oriya). Jadunath Majhi. Vol. I, Nos. 2 & 3, 1956, pp. 26-28.
- Saora. Bhagirathi Chowdhury. Vol. V, No. 3, (Special Issue), 1963-64, pp. 101-106.
- Saora Children and Work. A. C. Munroo. Inaugural Number. Vol. I, No. 1, 1955, pp. 39-
- A Saora House. U. N. Patnaik. Vol. VI, No. 1, 1964-65, pp. 49-50.
- Saora-Riddles. H. Mohapatra. Vol. XXXV, Nos. 1 & 2, 1995, pp.33-34.
- The Saora of Ganjam Hills. U. N. Patnaik. Vol. V, No. 1, 1963-64, pp. 6-13.
- Saoras and Panos of Ganjam Agency. Nitynanda Das. Vol. IX, No. 3, 1967-68, pp. 44-52.
- Saoras of Ganjam Scheduled Areas. Udayanath Patnaik. Inagural Number. Vol. I, No. 1, 1955, pp. 7-11.
- Saunti. Bahgirathi Chowdhury. Vol. V, No. 3, (Special Issue), 1963-64, pp. 131-134.
- Saura Janani (In Oriya). A. C. Munro. Vol. I, Nos. 2 & 3, 1956, pp. 51-52.
- The Saura View of 'Good Life' 'Happy Life' and of Development. G. Mohapatra. Vol. XXIII, No. 2, 1983, pp. 30-43.
- The Sea Fishermen of North Balasore and their Methods of Fishing. Harish Chandra Das. Vol. V, No. 2, 1963-64, pp. 25-28.
- Sedimentation—An Environmental and Ecological Hazard. Dibakar Sahu. Vol. XXXII, No. 2, 1992, pp. 22-26.

- Sex Initiation in a Dule Bauri Village. K. L. Bhowmik. Vol. X, Nos. 3 & 4, 1968-69, pp. 25-32.
- Shifting Cultivation—a Cause for Environmental Degradation. N. K. Behura. Vol. XXX, No. 4, 1990, pp. 1-7.
- Shifting cultivation in Orissa. Kulamani Mohapatra and Kiranbala Debi. Vol. XIV, No. 4, 1973, pp. 11-28.
- Shifting Cultivation in Orissa. N. Patnaik. Vol. XVI, No. 4, 1977, pp. 1-21.
- Shifting Cultivation in Orissa with a Case Study among Juang. B. B. Mohanty. Vol. XXVI, No. 4, 1986, pp. 17-26.
- Shifting Cultivation to Horticulture—A Case Study of the Dongria Kondh Development Agency (Kurli) Chatikana. A. C. Sahoo. Vol. XXXII, No. 1, 1992, pp. 30-35.
- Shortfall of Tribal Sarpanches in the Grama Panchayats in the District of Mayurbhanj. Pravansu Sekhar Daspatnaik. Vol. VIII, No. 3, 1966-67, pp. 23-31.
- A Short Note on the Lepchas of Kalimpong Subdivision of West Bengal. Gourang Chattopadhyay. Vol. III, No. 2, 1958, pp. 17-21.
- A Short Note on the Shifting Cultivation of the Koyas. P. K. Mohapatra. Vol. V, No. 1, 1963-64, pp. 21-26.
- Significance of the Adlbasis. T. Sangana. Vol. V, Mo. 1, 1963-64, pp. 3-5.
- Siripur Sabara Polly (In Oriya). Nityananda Patnaik, Vol. III, No. 2, 1958, pp. 3-8.
- Small is Beautiful. (Its Relevance to Tribal Welfare Methodology). G. N. Das, Vol. XX, Nos. 1-4, 1980-81, pp. 6-12.
- Social and Cultural Problems of the Adivasis in Orissa. Sonaram Soren. Inaugural Number. Vol. I, No. 1, 1955, pp. 1-4.
- Social Control, Tradition and Transition in Lanjia Saora Society. S. C. Mohanty. Vol. XXIV, Nos. 1 & 2, 1994, pp. 56-61.
- Social Dimensions of family in Rural India—An Analysis. N. K. Behura. Vol. XXXV, Nos. 1 & 2, 1995, pp.1-15.

- Social Forestry Projects Orissa. A Troch Bearer. C. R. Mohapatra. Vol. XXXII, No. 2, 1992, pp. 27-34.
- The Social Life of the Paraja. Rama Chandra Ulaka. Vol. XVI, No. 2, 1976, pp. 21-32.
- The Social Life of Tribal Women. Ramachandra Ulaka. Vol. XVI, No. 1, 1976, pp. 1-5.
- Social Movements among the Scheduled Tribes of Orissa. T. Patnaik. Vol. XX, Nos. 1-4, 1980-81, pp. 81-88.
- Social Movement among Tribes in Eastern India with Special Reference to Orissa: A Preliminary Analysis. L. K. Mohapatra. Vol. XVI, No. 3, 1976, pp. 37-51.
- Social Organisation of the Bhunjias of Kalahandi. Siba Prasad Rout. Vol. IX, Nol. 1, 1967-68, pp. 50-58.
- Social Position and Property Rights of Kutia Kondh Women. S. C. Mohanty. Vol. XXXIII, No. 2, 1993, pp. 16-21.
- Social Sciences and Planned Action of the Development Programme in Under-developed Areas. Nityananda Patnaik. Vol. III, Nos. 3 & 4, 1958-59, pp. 26-30.
- Social Status of the Ujias of Orissa. Tribal Research Bureau. Vol. XIV, No. 1, 1972-73, pp. 31-42.
- Socio-economic factors Influencing Birth Control in a Village within the State capital Orissa. B. B. Moharana. Vol. XXVII, No. 4, 1987, pp. 5-9.
- Socio-economic Implications of Pus Puni Ritual of the Hill Juang of Keonjhar. Siba Prasad Rout. Vol. IX, No. 2, 1967-68, pp. 28-34.
- Socio-economic Problems and the Level of Aspiration of Scheduled Caste People. B. Mishra & B. P. Mohapatra. Vol. XXX, No. 4, 1990, pp. 36-40.
- Sociological Aspects of Micro-Level Planning in Indian Social System. K. C. Satpathy. Vol. XX, Nos. 1-4, 1980-81, pp. 13-15.
- Socio-Political Network of a Harijan Leader—Case Study from Orissa. P. K. Mishra. Vol. XXXII, No. 4, (Special Issue) 1992, pp. 34-45.
- Some Additional Notes on Economic uses of a Plants of Rubiaceae. B. Safui & A. Bhattacharya. Vol. XXII, Nos. 1-4, 1982-83, pp. 43-46.

- Some Aspects of Development Infrastructure in Tribal Areas. P. Venkata Rao. Vol. XXXIV, Nos. 1 & 2, 1994, pp. 37-41.
- Some Aspects of Fourth Plan for Welfare of Backward Classes of Orissa. Editorial. Vol. VII, No. 1, 1965-66, pp. 1-6.
- Some Aspects of Tribal Education. G. N. Das, Vol. V, No. 2, 1963-64, pp. 21-24.
- Some Aspects of Tribal Land System in Gujrat. H. R. Trivedi, & S. S. Solanki. Vol. XXIII, No. 4, 1984, pp. 8-12.
- Some Magico-religious Beliefs about Plants among Adibasis of Orissa. S. K. Jain. Vol. XII, Nos. 1-4, 1970-71, pp. 38-44.
- Some Problems in Tribal Education in Orissa and their Solutions. Jaganath Mohanty. Vol. VIII, No. 3, 1966-67, pp. 32-34.
- Some Reflection on the Culture of Forest Management among the Primitive Groups. Jaganath Pathy. Vol. XXXI, No. 1, 1991, pp. 7-11.
- Spread of Christianity among the Scheduled Tribes of Orissa. (Based on analysis of Census 1961). Bhagirathi Choudhury. Vol. XIV, Nos. 2 & 3, 1972-73, pp. 24-37.
- Status, Hierarchy and Hinduisation in Pauri Bhuiyan Society in North India. L. K. Mohapatra. Vol. XXXIII, Nos. 3 & 4, 1993, pp. 1-9.
- Status of the Kuli Caste in the District of Bolangir and Sambalpur. Tribal Research Bureau. Vol. XIV, No. 1, 1972-73, pp. 27-30.
- Status of Tribal Communities of Orissa. N. K. Behura. Vol. XXXIII, Nos. 3 & 4, pp. 10-18.
- The Status of Women among the Dongria Kondh. S. Routray. Vol. XXVIII, Nos. 2 & 3, 1987, pp. 31-37.
- Stereotypes of the Tribes of Along (Arunachal Pradesh) about some Ethnic Groups. N. Patnaik. Vol. XVI, No. 2, 1976, pp. 30-40.
- Stereotypes of the Tribes of Pasighat (Arunachal Pradesh) about Fifteen Ethnic Groups. N. Patnaik. Vol. XVI, No. 1, 1976, pp. 25-32.
- The Strategic Deficiency of Tribal Development in Koraput District. P. C. Mahapatra. Vol. XXVIII, No. 1, 1989, pp. 23-28.

- Strategy for Child Development in Tribal Areas of Mayurbhanj District, Orissa. Rajalaxmi Rath. Vol. XXXII, No. 2, 1992, pp. 3-9.
- Strategy for Tribal Development in India (Paper Presented in Anthropology in a Seminar Series on "The Strategy for Tribal Development in Fifth Five Year Plan"). L. P. Vidyarthi. Vol. XV, Nos. 1-4, 1973-74. pp. 77-83.
- Stratification and Discrimination among three Harijan Castes in a Costal Village of Orissa. N. K. Behura. Vol. XVI, No. 1, 1976, pp. 33-40.
- Structural Unity of a Fishing Village in Costal Orissa. Satyananda Panda. Vol. V, No. 2, 1963-64, pp. 47-54.
- A Study of Bttman's Figure among the Kutia Kondh of Orissa. Gitanjali Nayak. Vol. XXIV, Nos. 3 & 4, 1984-85, pp. 9-10.
- Study of Culture Change in Tribal Bihar. Sachhidananda. Vol. III, No. 2, 1958, pp. 11-. 16.
- Study of Factions in a Village. H. C. Das. Vol. VI, No. 1, 1964-65, pp. 35-38.
- A Study of Foot of Sasana Brahmin of Orissa. Sailabasini Mishra. Vol. XII, Nos. 1-4, 1970-71, pp. 82-90.
- A Study of Goti System of Koraput. T. H. R. T. I., Vol. XIV, No. 4, 1973, pp. 37-50.
- A Study of Kutia Khondhs Foot. Gitanjali Nayak. Vol. XVI, No. 1, 1976, pp. 41-49.
- A Study of Modernisation Levels among the Scheduled Tribes of North Orissa, Tribal Region. K. C. Satpathy & S. K. Mishra. Vol. XVIII, Nos. 1-4, 1979, pp. 49-55.
- A Study of Rana Foot. Bijaya Lakhmi Patnaik. Wl. XII, Nos. 1-4, 1970-71, pp. 64-70.
- Study of Selected Dermatoglyphic Characters of Two Tribal Populations of same Neighbourhood. S. K. Ghosh Maulik. Vol. XXVIII, No. 1, 1988, pp. 29-32.
- Study of Problem of Untouchability. Kulamani Mohapatra. Vol. XV, Nos. 1-4, 1973-74, pp. 18-27.
- A Study of Process of Change in the Life of the Primitive Tribes in Mayurbhanj, Orissa. Rajalaxmi Rath. Vol. XXXIII, Nos. 3 & 4, 1993, pp. 19-28.

- A Study of the Socio-political Organisation of the SA-A_RA. Manmohan Mohapatra. Vol. VII, No. 1, 1965-66, pp. 57-60.
- Study of Women Development in a Changed Economy with Special Reference to Tribal Women in Rajasthan. Illa Chakravarti. Vol. XXIX, No. 2, 1989, pp. 9-13.
- Study on the Adoption of Farming Practices in Rajabansi Community, K. K. Das. Vol. XV. Nos. 1-4. 1973-74, pp. 10-14.
- A Study on Funeral Rites among the Dule Bauries of West Bengal. K. L. Bhowmik. Vol. XI, No. 4, 1970, pp. 67-72.
- Study on Hypoxia of High Altitude among the Tibetan Refugees in Orissa. S. Patel. Vol. XVI, No. 3, 1976, pp. 58-62.
- A Study on the Socio-economic Condition of the Kansari Caste in Sambalpur District. Tribal Research Bureau. Vol. XIII, Nos. 3 & 4, 1971-72, pp. 9-12.
- Study on Some Aspects of Rajbansi Family. K. K. Das and A. K. Majumdar. Vol. XI, No. 3, 1969-70, pp. 14-21.
- A Study on the Socio-religious Life of Tribals in Gudvella Area, Bolangir District. Tribal Research Bureau. Vol. IX, No. 4, 1967-68, pp. 3-30.
- Stumbling-Blocks (With Special Reference to Tribal Welfare). G. N. Das. Vol. VII, No. 2, 1965-66, pp. 49-60.
- Success of Ashrama School. Biswanath Shaw. Vol. III, No. 2, 1958, pp. 31-32.
- A Summary of the Study on Impact of Industrialiazation on the Tribals of Sundergarh. Tribal Research Bureau. Vol. VIII, No. 4, 1966-67, pp. 46-51.
- Survey Report—Affected Villages under Salia Irrigation Project. Tribal Research Bureau. Vol. VIII, No. 4, 1966-67, pp. 23-40.
- Sweepers and Scavengers in Bhubaneswar. Kiranbala Debi. Vol. VIII, No. 3, 1966-67, pp. 35-41.
- System of Exchange among Koyas. Manoranjan Acharya. Vol. XXVI, No. 4, 1986, pp. 33-39.

- Tarinipasi Sebakendrara Barsika Report 1956 March. (In Oriya). Manimala Debi & Jambubati Debi. Vol. I, Nos. 2 & 3, 1956, pp. 40-45.
- Tasar Rearing by Adibasis of Orissa. S. N. Mishra. Vol. IX. No. 2, 1967-68, pp. 4-7.
- Techniques of Mesuring Level of Development. (Twenty one Graphs Showing ITDA Wise Level of Development). N. Patnaik & others. Vol. XXVII, No. 1, 1987, pp. 1-4.
- Techno-economic Dimensions of a Tribal Village in Kalahandi District, Orissa. B. B. Mohanty. Vol. XXXI, Nos. 3 & 4, 1991, pp. 37-44.
- The Test of a good Ashrama School. Ambalal Was. Vol. III, No. 1, 1958-59, pp. 22-24.
- Third World Anthropology and the Related Sciences: the Issues. Anonymus. Vol. XXVII, No. 4, 1987, pp. 21-25.
- Thokrian; An Indigenous Lighter used by the Tribals of Similipal, Mayurbhanj. R. D. Girach & others. Vol. XXIX, No. 2, 1989, pp. 6-8.
- Three Essentials. G. N. Das. Vol. VI, No. 1, 1964-65, pp. 63-68.
- Tradition and Customs Associated with Piegnancy and Child Birth among the Kondhs of Phulbani. S. Swain. Vol. XXIX, Nos. 3 & 4, 1989, pp. 16-20.
- Tradition and Modernity a Study on Barmunda Village (Within the Bhubaneswar City, State capital, Orissa) B. B. Moharana. Vol. XXII, Nos. 1-4, 1982-83, pp. 9-17.
- Traditional Methods of Treatment of Leprosy among the Mikirs. Bhuban. M. Das & T. C. Sharma. Vol. III, No. 1, 1958-59, pp. 25-30.
- Traditional Officials of the Kisan Society. Umacharan Mohanty. Vol. V. No. 1, 1963-64, pp. 50-60.
- Traditional Political Organisation of the Sudha Saora. Upali Aparajita. Vol. XXVIII, No. 2, 1988, pp. 29-33.
- Traditionalism or Modemity in Development. Robert Ebnothor. Vol. IX, No. 1, 1967-68, pp. 59-61.
- Training for Tribal Development. Vijaya Kumar Mathur. Vol. IX, No. 3, 1967-68, pp. 26-30.

- Training Needs of Tribal Women in Agriculture. B. N. Dash & others. Vol. XXIX, No. 1, 1989, pp. 20-28.
- Trends of Growth in Height & Weight among the Bison-Horn Maria Children of Bastar (M. P.) Mitashree Mitra & Alpana Verma. Vol. XXVII, Nos. 2 & 3, 1987, pp. 47-51.
- Trends in the Religion of a Tribe. Rabinarayan Swain. Vol. XII, Nos. 1-4, 1970-71, pp. 110-113.
- A Tribal Dassarah in Orissa. B. B. Moharana. Vol. XXVI, No. 2, 1986, pp. 11-14.
- A Tribal Market in Paralakhemundi Agency. Purnachandra Mohanty. Vol. XII, Nos. 1-4, 1970-71, pp. 44-49.
- Tribal Arts of Madhya Pradesh. T. B. Naik. Vol. IX, No. 4, 1967-68, pp. 31-36.
- Tribal Culture and Democracy. Gananath Das. Vol. IX, No. 3, 1967-68, pp. 31-35.
- Tribal Culture and its Preservation and Scientific Development. Toyaka Sangana. Vol. V, No. 3, 1963-64, pp. 3-4.
- Tribal Customary Marriage among Selected Tribes of Orissa. Srikanta Mishra. Vol. XXX, No. 4, 1990, pp. 30-35.
- Tribal Dance—Its Nature and Function. K. Mohapatra. Vol. VI, No. 1, 1964-65, pp. 15-20.
- Tribal Development—A Critical Review. N. K. Behura. Vol. XXXII, No. 4, (Special Issue), 1992, pp. 15-19.
- Tribal Development in the Fifth Plan—Some Political and Administrative Aspects. Bhupinder Singh. Vol. XIV, No. 4, 1973, pp. 1-10.
- Tribal Development Programmes in Phulbani, Orissa : a Review. S. N. Tripathy. Vol. XXIX, No. 2, 1989, pp. 23-26.
- Tribal Development—The New Strategy. B. D. Sharma. Vol. XVI, No. 2, 1976, pp. 7-20.
- Tribal Economy. P. R. Chandra. Vol. XII, Nos. 1-4, 1970-71, pp. 1-8.
- Tribal Education: Transition from Orthodox Education Towards Education for Modemity. Gananath Das. Vol. IX, No. 2, 1967-68, pp. 21-27.

- Tribal Education and Tribal Languages (A new strategy in Context of Orissa). D. P. Pattanayak. Vol. XVII, Nos. 1-4, 1977-78, pp. 21-26.
- Tribal Education in India from 1949 to 1961 and its Related Problems. M. N. Ravindranatha. Vol. XX, Nos. 1-4, 1980-81, pp. 31-47.
- Tribal Languages of Orissa. A. Aiyappan. Wl. V, No. 3, 1963-64, pp. 5-6.
- Tribal-non-tribal Interaction in Orissa: A Study of Karma Festival in Sambalpur. C. Pasayat. Vol. XXXIV, Nos. 1 & 2, 1994, pp. 49-55.
- Tribal Problems of Orissa. T. Sanganna. Vol. VIII, No. 2, 1966-67, pp. 2-8.
- Tribal Society, Culture and Educational Development. K. K. Mohanti and B. Chowdhury. Vol. XXX, Nos. 2 & 3, pp. 16-27.
- Tribal Welfare and Some Special Aspects of Tribal Development Blocks. G. N. Das. Vol. VII, No. 1, 1965-66, pp. 7-14.
- Tribal Welfare in Orissa. Janendra Kumar Rout. Vol. V, No. 3, (Special Issue), 1963-64, pp. 17-20.
- Tribal Welfare Methodology. Gananath Das. Vol. IX, No. 1, 1967-68, pp. 10-13.
- Tribal Women, Environment & Development. Rajalaxmi Rath. Vol. XXXIV, Nos. 1 & 2, 1994, pp. 22-27.
- Tribe-Caste Integration in Orissa. A Study of Nuakhai Festival. C. Pasayat. Vol. XXXIII, No. 2, 1993, pp. 26-29.
- The Tribes of Koraput District. (Their Pre-agricultural Economic Life). N. Patnaik. Vol. XXVIII, No. 1, 1988, pp. 1-18.
- Tribes and the Forest—an Overview. N. K. Behura. Vol. XXXII, No. 1, 1992, pp. 15-19.
- Untouchability and its Eradication for Social Development. A. K. Moharana. Vol. XXVI, No. 2, 1986, pp. 18-24.
- Untouchability: Persistence and change—The Case of the Bhois in a Fringe Multicaste village of Bhubaneswar City. R. P. Mohanty. Vol. XXXI, No. 1, 1991, pp. 21-27.
- The use of Social Science. N. K. Bose. Inaugural Number, Vol. I, No. 1, 1955, pp. 5-6.

- Variation of Growth Rate of Oriya Urban Children from the Children of different part of India. Usha Deka & Basanti Rath. Vol. XXX, No. 1, 1990, pp. 1-11.
- Vocational Education in Ashrama School. Biswanath Shaw. Vol. III, Nos. 3 & 4, 1958-59, pp. 31-34.
- Vocational Need of the Scheduled Caste Farmers in Modern Farming System. B. N. Dash & R. N. Das. Vol. XXXIX, Nos. 3 & 4, 1989, pp. 49-56.
- Ways to Educate the Tribals. P. K. Bhowmick. Vol. IX, No. 1, 1967-68, pp. 29-39.

- Welfare of Backward Classes in the Third Five Year Plan—A Mid-term Appraisal. Vol. VI, No. 1, 1964-65, pp. 1-12.
- Witchcraft among the Santals of Mayurbhanj. Siba Prasad Rout. Vol. VIII, No. 4, 1966-67, pp. 6-22.
- Witchcraft and Religion among the Oraon of Malgo. P. Daspatnaik. Vol. VII, No. 1, 1965-66, pp. 67-70.
- Women in Tribal Andhra Pradesh: A Review. M. Suryanarayan & M. Suryanarayana Reddy. Vol. XXXI, No. 2, 1991, pp. 19-20.

AUTHOR

Abbas, Amir.

Thokrain: An indigenous Lighter used by the Tribal of Similipal. Mayurbhanj.

Acharya, Manoranjan.

Changing Eco-system of the Tribal with Special Reference to Deforestation and Forest Policy.

Customary Law and Justice: A case Study among Santals of Balasore District.

Economic Problems of a Slum—A Case Study.

Games Vis-a-Vis Socialisation : A Case Study among Kondh Children.

Ritual Associated with Childbirth among Kondha.

System of Exchange among Koyas.

Acharya, Paramananda.

Grama Debata Ba Gramara Thakurani (In Oriya).

Ahmed, Idris.

Importance of Some Folk Plant Names.

Aiyappan, A.

A Case of Intensification of the Development of Tribal Areas.

Applied Anthropology.

Megalithic Survivals among the Mudugas of Attapady Valley, Kerla.

Tribal Languages of Orissa.

Ali, Almas.

Hand Book on the Pauri Bhuinya.

Health & Genetic Problems of Kutia Kondhs of Burlubaru village, Phulbani District (Orissa).

Health Problems of Primitive Tribal Communities of Orissa.

New Perspectives in Tribal Health Research.

Ali, Z. A.

Thokrian: An Indigenous Lighter used by the Tribals of Similipal, Mayurbhanj.

Ambashi, N. K.

The Role of Christian Mission in the Spread of Education among the Tribal People.

Aminuddin.

Importance of Some Folk Plant Names.

Madhuca Latifolia (Rexb) Macbr, (Mahua)-A Tree of Socio-Economic Importance to Tribals of South-Eastern India.

Anonymous.

Third World Anthropology and the Releted Sciences: The Issues.

Ansari, Abdul Wahid.

The Problems of Empirical Research.

Aparajita, Upali.

Traditional Political Organisation of the Sudha Saora.

Banerjee, D. K.

Plants Used by the Tribal People in Orissa for Hair and Scalp Preparation.

Baral, J. K.

The Changing Pattern of Saora Leadership.

Fight between Lilliputs—Panos vs. Sauras of Ganjam District of Orissa.

Bariha, B. S.

Pragati Pathare Odisara Adibasi (In Oriya).

Basu, Minendra Nath.

The Role of Anthropology in Education of Aborgines in India.

Basu, P.

Role of Some Plants in Human Welfare.

Basu, Salil Kumar.

Consanguinity in India.

Basu, Sunil Kumar.

Couple-Children Ratio in the Family Types of the Oraons of Sunderban.

Behera, B. K.

Anthropology and Development of Museum in India.

Behera, Bimbadhar.

Impact of Development Programmes on the Socio-Cultural Life of Juang: A Case Study of Village Khajuribani.

Behera, Krushna Chandra.

Bhuiyan Samajare Pangan Biswasara Gotie Udaharan (In Oriya).

Behera, Mohan.

Meru Festival or Dandajatra among the Scheduled Population of Phulbani.

Notes on Kalangas—A Colourful Community of Bolangir, Sambalpur, and Kalahandi District of Orissa.

Behera, P.

A.B.O. Blood Group of Andhra People Residing at Cuttack.

Finger Tip Patterns of Andhra People Residing at Cuttack.

Behura, N. K.

Constrains in Tribal Culture for Formal Education.

Environmental Changes Affecting Tribal Women: Problems and Solution.

Impact of Evolving Forest Policy and Planned Development of Indigenous People in Orissa. The Case of Pauri Bhuiyans.

Mutha: The Traditional Political Organisation of the Kondh (with Specific reference to Pusangia Mutha in the Phulbani District of Orissa).

Nature of Authority Structure and Judicial Machinery of the Chettiarkusavan and Pallan of Villupuram (1st series).

Nature of Authority Structure and Judicial Machinery of the Chettiarkusavan and Pallan of Villupuram, (2nd series).

Pabruti, Prakruti, O Bibeka (In Oriya).

Panchayati Raj and Education in the State of Orissa.

Shifting Cultivation—A Case for Environmental Degradation.

Social Dimensions of Family in Rural India—An Analysis.

Status of Tribal Communities of Orissa.

Stratification and Discrimination among Three Harijan Castes in a Costal Village of Orissa.

Tribes and the Forest—An overview.

Tribal Development—A Critical Review.

Bhat, J. P.

Consumption Pattern of Tribal Farmers in Nainital Tarai (U. P.).

Bhattacharya, A.

Some Additional Notes on Economic uses of a few Plants of Rubiaceae.

Bhowmick. P. K.

The Developmental Approach to Adivasi Problems (A Case Study in West Bengal).

The Lodha and their Lifes and Problems.

Mundas and their ways of living in West Bengal.

Nature of Exploitation in the Tribal Situation— An Over-view.

Ways to Educate the Tribals.

Bhowmick K. L.

A Study on Funeral Rites among the Dule Bauries of West Bengal.

Concept of Dule Bauri Pregnancy.

Sex initiation in a Dule Bauri Village.

Bidyadhar, Singhdev.

Koraput Jillara Adibasi Samasya. (In Oriya).

Biswal, Durgesh Nandini.

Problems of Involuntary Resettlement : A Glimpse.

Biswal, S. C.

Pattern of Land Holding among Major Tribes of the Tribal Sub-plan Areas in Orissa (Based on Universal Bench-mark Survey, 1978-80).

Techniques of Measuring Level of Development.

Bohidar, N.

Problem of Shifting Cultivation with Special Reference to Balliguda Division.

Bose, Nirmal Kumar.

Manaba Binjyan O Adivasi Kalyan (In Oriya).

The use of Social Science.

Bose, T. K.

Ownership Patterns of Land and Land Reforms Measures Affecting the Tribal People.

Brahman, G. N. V.

Changes in Dietary Intake and Nutritional Status of Onges of Little Andaman.

Nutritional Status of Tribal Groups of Andaman & Nicobar Island.

Chakravarti, Illa.

Study of Women Development in a Changed Economy with Special Reference to Tribal Women in Rajasthan.

Cghampati, Mahendra.

The Primitive Tribes of Belghar and Mudulipada Areas—Their Plight, Problems and an Alternative Strategy for Economic Development.

Chanda, Sudhendu.

The Onge of Little Andaman—their Material Culture.

Chandra, P. R.

Tribal Economy.

Chandrasekharan, K. S.

Forest Policy and Tribal Development.

Chattopadhyay, Gourang.

A Short Note on the Lepchas of kalimpong Sub-Division of West Bengal.

Chib, S. S.

Demographic Dynamics in the Trans— Himalayan Tribal Tract of Kannaur. A Perspective on Socio-Economic Implications.

Sansis of Punjab-Haryana Region : Some Aspects of Cultural Geography.

Chaudhury, P. N.

Nutritional Status of Children (0-3 years) of Kolha, Kharia, Bhuinya, tribes of Orissa.

Choudhury, Budhadeb.

Magic vs. Medicine in a Tribal village.

Choudhury, R. K.

Palmer Main Lines among the Mirdha Tribe of Sambalpur District, Orissa.

Chowdhury, Bhagirathi.

Bathudi.

Bhumija.

Chaiti Parba—The Annual Hunting Festival in the District of Koraput.

Desua Bhumij.

Disintigration of Leadership among the Oranons of Sundergarh District of Orissa.

Doripur—A Magico Religious Ceremony for Curring Fever among the Hill Saoras.

Economic Activities of Pauri Bhuiyan.

Gond.

Mahali.

Marriage and Family Customs of the Kelas.

Marriage Customs among the Bareng Jodia Paroja of Koraput.

Notes on the Ranas of Koraput.

Oraon.

Pattern of Land Holding among Major Tribes of the Tribal Sub-plan Area in Orissa (Based on Universal Bench-Mark Survey, 1978-80).

Rajuar.

Report on the Survey of Indebtedness among the Scheduled Tribes of Parlakhemundi Sub-Division in Ganjam District.

Saora.

Saunti.

Spread of Christianity among the Scheduled Tribes of Orissa (Based on Analysis of Census, 1961).

Tribal Society, Culture and Educational Development.

Dak, T. M.

Caste Structure, Occupational Mobility and Social Change.

Changing Pattern of Leadership in a Haryana Village.

Dalua, A. K.

Displacement & Rehabilitation of the Tribal people in the Event of Implimentation of Irrigation Projects in Orissa.

Das, Anirudha

Impact of Christianity on the Tribals in Orissa (The Historical Background).

Khaligarh: A Tribal Fort.

Das, A. K.

Basic Approach for Welfare Activities in Himalayas.

The Santals : A Glimpse in to their Life and Activities.

Das, Amal Kumar.

A Note on Intigration and Joint Research of Ethnographic Studies.

Das, Bhuban Mohan.

Mikirimanaka Madhyare Kustha Rogara Chikitchha Pranali (In Oriya).

Traditional Methods of Treatment of Leprosy among the Mikiris.

Das, Gananath.

Culture Contact and Social Engineering.

Debata Puja (In Oriya).

Evolution of Tribal Policy.

Inaccessibility.

Koraputra Pahadi Banda. (In Oriya).

Murudi Puja (In Oriya)

Missionary Zeal (with Special Reference to Tribal Welfare).

New Horizon.

Odisara Krustiku Adibasinka Dana (In Oriya).

The Parasite Problem.

The Programme of Social Education for Backward Tribals.

Small is Beautiful (Its Relevance to Tribal Welfare Methodology).

Some Aspects of Tribal Education.

Stumbling—Blocks (With Special Reference to Tribal Welfare).

Three Essentials.

Tribal Welfare and Some Special Aspects of Tribal Development Blocks.

Tribal Culture and Democracy.

Tribal Education: Transition from Orthodox Education Towards Education for Modemity.

Tribal Welfare Methodology.

Das. H. C.

Changing Economy of a Tribal Community in the New capital, Bhubaneswar.

Faction in a Sub-Urban Village.

Santal

The Sea Fisherman of North Balasore and their Methods of Fishing.

Study of Factions in a Village.

Das, Hemanta.

Adibasi Samajare Madyapanara Bhumika (In Oriya).

Das, K. K.

Origin and Development of Rajbansi Community.

Study on the Adoption of Farming Practices in Rajbansi Community.

Study on Some Aspects of Rajbansi Family.

Das, Nabakishore.

Mu Jane Adibasi (In Oriya):

Das, Nirmal Prasad.

Adima Samajare Gadaba Gosthi, (In Oriya).

Das, Nityananda.

Adibasimanankara Sikhya Bisayare Pade Adhe (In Oriya).

Bhattara Marriage.

A Brief Note on the Practice of Witchcraft among the Santal of Mayurbhanj.

The Birinda of the Lanjia Saora.

Dormitory—A Dying Tribal Institution.

Glimpses of Aborigines Education.

Kalahandira Dangria Kandha (In Oriya).

Martyr Lakshman Naik : A Hero of Freedom Movement.

Methods of Social Anthropology and Study of Tribes in India.

Outlook for Social Anthropological Studies.

Palamaura Birijia (In Oriya).

Panchayats in Tribal Areas.

Priorities for Tribal Education.

Reorientation of Ashram School Education.

Saoras and panos of Ganjam Agency.

The Hill Kharia of Similipal Hills.

The Safeguard for Tribes-Past and Present.

Das, N. C.

Comparative Demographic Analysis between the Traditional and Hindudised Saoras.

Das, P.

Cognitive Styles of Tribal and Non-Tribal Children.

Das, R. K.

Study of the Adoption of Farming Practices in Rajbansi Community.

Das, R. N.

Vocational Need of the Scheduled Caste Farmers in Modern Farming system.

Das, Sarat.

A Comparative Analysis of the Cognitive Abilities of Unschooled Children of Bonda and Dongria Kondh of Koraput District.

Das, Subodha Chandra

Ama Kutia Bhai (In Oriya).

Kandha Samajare Kalara Sthana (In Oriya).

Phulbanira Adibasi Sanskrit (In Oriya).

Kanda Samajare Narira Sthana (In Oriya)

Das, Sushree.

Hero Parba O Ho Samajare Paribartana (In Oriya).

Das, S. N.

Training Needs of Tribal Women in Agriculture.

Dasgupta, Biman Kumar.

The Ho of Bihar.

A Ceremonial Hunting of the Ho in Saraikela.

Das, Adhikari Srikanta.

Learning and Motivation.

Dash, B. N.

Training Needs of Tribal Women in Agriculture.

Vocational Need of the Scheduled Caste Farmers in Modern Farming system.

Dash, J.

Juang Kinship Terms: An Analysis.

Role of Kinship in the Social Life of Juangs of Keonjhar District, Orissa.

Daspatnaik, P. S.

Bhumia.

Bejunis: Their Initiation into Shamanhood.

A Comparative Analysis of the Cognitive Abilities of Unschooled Children of Bonda and Dangria Kondha of Koraput district.

Concept of Debt among the Dongria Kondhs.

Dongria Kondh of Orissa—Then and Now.

Duna—Its Implication in the Dongria Culture.

Kuli.

Learning and Motivation.

Liquor among Dongria Kondhs of Orissa.

Oracular Activities among the Oraons.

Ownership Pattern, Land Survey and Settlement and its impact on the Dongria Kondhas of Orissa.

Pattern of Indebtedness in a Saora Village.

Shortfall of Tribal Sarpanches in the Grama Panchayats in the District of Mayurbhanj.

Witchcraft and Religion among the Oraon of Malgo.

Datta, Upali.

Finger Dermatoglyphics of Cancer Patients.

Debi, Binodini.

Juangamanankara Magha Parba (in Oriya).

Debi, Jambubati.

Tarini Seba Kendrara Barsika Report, 1956, March (in Oriya).

Debi, Kiran Bala.

Binjhal.

Hand Book on the Pauri Bhuinya.

Kondh.

Shifting Cultivation in Orissa.

Sweepers and Scavengers in Bhubaneswar.

Debi, Manimala.

Tarinipasi Seba Kendrara Barsika Report, 1956, March (in Oriya).

Deka, Usha.

Variation of Growth of Oriya Urban Children from the Children of different parts of India.

Anthropogenetic Study of the Pentia Halvas of Koraput district.

Devasahajam, N.

Meriah and Ram—Tribal Beliefs in Agriculture.

Devi, Bharati.

How and What Kuvi Kondhs Adom.

Devi, Sailabala.

Jharipani—A Tribal Village in the Hinterland of Rourkela Industrial Complex.

Dhala, Golakhabihari,

Adibasi O Bhasa. (in Oriya).

Ebnother, Robert.

Traditionalism or Modemity in Development.

Editorial.

Diffence-cum-Production Orientation of the Programme of Backward Class Welfare.

Some Aspects of Forth Plan for Welfare of Backward Classes of Orissa.

The Tentative Long Term Plan for the Welfare of Backward Classes in the 4th Five Year Plan in Orissa.

Ghosh, H. K.

Economic condition of the Tribals in the District of Ganjam.

Ganjam Jillara Adibasi Manankara Arthanaitika Abastha (in Oriya).

Ghosh, Nirmal Chandra

Birhor (in Oriya).

Ghosh, R. B.

Role of Some plants in Human Welfare.

Ghosh Maulik, S. K.

Anthropogenetic study of the Pentia Halvas of Koraput district.

Demographic Notes on a Chilka VIllage.

Study of Selected Dermatoglyphic Charactors of two Tribal Population of same Neighbourhood.

Girach, R. D.

Importance of some Folk Plant Names.

Madhuca Latifolia (Rexb) Macbr, (Mahua)—A Tree of Socio-Economic Importance to Tribals of South-Eastern India.

Thokrain: An Indigenous Lighter Used by the Tribals of Similipal, Mayurbhanj.

Government of Maharastra.

Forest Policy in Maharastra.

Epilogue.

Gowdra, Gurumurty K.

Palwan Social Organisation.

Guha, Manjula

Finger Dermatoglyphics of Cancer patients.

Gupta, Pabitra

A Ceremonial Hunting of the Ho in Seraikella.

Gupta, Satya Prakash

Adibasi Handia Beverage.

Haque, M.

Earlobe Attachment and Eye Brows among the Bonda of Koraput District in Orissa.

Hasan, Amir

The Kols.

Hazra, D.

The Gonds.

Ivanov, V.

An Ancient People Re-Enters History.

Jain, S. K.

Some Magico-Religious Beliefs About Plants among Adibasi of Orissa.

Jaydev, C. J.

Megalithic Survivals among the Mudugas of Attapady Vally, Kerala.

Jena, Mihir Kumar

Ethnic Aspects of Indian Sago Palm (Caryota Urenal)-An Ethono-Botanical Study among Kutia Khandas.

Jha, Makhan.

Economic Organization in an Ollar-Gadaba Village of Koraput.

Kanungo, Jyotirmayee.

Fertility and Contraceptive Pattern among the Ho in an Industrial Setting.

Kar, Bhagaban.

Kandhankara Khadya (in Oriya).

Karve, Iravati.

kinship Organisation in India and the Place of Mundari speaking people in it.

Konardi, N.

An Ancient People Re-Enters History.

Konda Reddy, C. V.

Girijan Prosperity Through Forest Development.

Konhar, Dibakar.

Kuidharma (in Oriya).

Sain Begali Dina (in Oriya).

Lenka, Chandrashree.

Nutritional Status of Children (0-3 years) of Kolha, Kharia and Bhuinya Tribes of Orissa.

Madaruddin S. M.

Forest Policy in Andhra Pradesh.

Mahapatra, L. K.

Ecology and Technology of Livelihood as Determinants of Tribal Economy in Eastern India.

Education-Old and New (In Siripur Near New Capital, Bhubaneswar).

From Shifting Cultivator to Agriculturist the Pauri Bhuiyan in Transition.

Status, Hierarchy and Hinduisation in Pauri Bhuiyan Society in North Orissa.

Social Movements among Tribes in Eastern India with Special Reference to Orissa: A Preliminary Analysis.

Mahapatra, P. C.

The Strategic Deficiency of Tribal Development in Koraput district.

Mahapatra, Sitakanta

Development and Culture-A View from India's Tribal World.

Maharana, A. K.

Untouchability and its Eradication for Social Development.

Maharana, B. B.

A Tribal Dassarah in Orissa.

Socio-Economic Factors Influencing Birth Control in a Village within the State Capital of Orissa.

Tradition and Modernity a Study on Baramunda Village (within the Bhubaneswar City, State Capital, Orissa).

Mahatab, Harekrushna

Adibasinka Pain Sadharma Pantha (in Oriya). Kutia Kandha (in Oriya).

Maiti, G. G.

Role of some Plants in Human Welfare.

Majhi, Jadunath

Santal Jatira Utpati (in Oriya).

Majumdar, A. K.

Study on some Aspects of Rajbanshi Family.

Mallick, A.

The Lanjia Saora Aspects of Society, Culture and Development.

Mallik, Nabakishore

Adibasi O Adhunika Manaba Samaja (in Oriya).

Mandal, Debabrata

A Note on Pengo Tribe of Koraput District of Orissa.

Mandal, S. K.

Persistence and change in Tribal Society: A Case Study of the Warli.

Marandi, Panchanan

Had O Semanankara Bhasa (in Oriya).

Mathur, V. K.

Indicators of tribal Development.

Modernity: The Nexus of Tribal Development.

Planned Social Change and Bureaucracy in a Traditional Society.

Training for Tribal Development.

Mishra, Baidyanath

Problems of Tribal Economy in Orissa.

Mishra, Bhubanananda

Koyara Samajika Jiban (In Oriya).

Mishra, B.

Socio-Economic Problems and the Level of Aspiration of Scheduled Caste people.

Mishra, Dinabandhu

Causes of Wastage and Stagnation in Tribal Education (Secondary) in Orissa.

Mishra, H. S.

Elections and Patterns of Leadership in two Lanjia Saora Villages of Gumma Panchayat Samiti, Ganjam.

Mishra, K. C.

Aspects of Juang Folklore.

Mishra, Kesab Chandra

Bhuyan Jati (In Oriya).

Mishra, Madhusudan

Ashrama School (In Oriya).

Mishra, Narasingha

Koya Samajare Oyadera Sthana (in Oriya).

Odisara Koya Adibasi (in Oriya).

Mishra, N. P.

ABO Blood Group Distribution among some Orissa Castes.

Mishra, Padmanay

Anunnata Samajare Arthanaitika Paribartana (in Oriya).

Janamangala Rastra (In Oriya)

Mishra, P. K.

Degree of Persistence of untouchability and Discrimination in the Caste and Tribal Societies of Orissa.

Sanskritization to Politicisation: The Case of the Panas of Orissa.

Socio-political Net-work of a Harijan Leader-case Study from Orissa.

Mishra, Satyanarayan

Bhanja Purans of Mayurbhanj.

Pallahadara Pahadi Bhuiyan.

Basa Basa Samasya (in Oriya).

Mishra, Shailabasini

A Study of Foot of Sasana Brahmin of Orissa.

Mishra, Sikanta

Tribal Customary Marriage among Selected Tribes of Orissa.

Mishra, S. N.

Development of Scheduled Castes after Independence.

Progress of Tribal Development in Orissa.

Tasar Rearing by Adibasis of Orissa.

Mishra, Somanath

Qualifications for Tribal Welfare Work.

Mishra, S. K.

A Study of Modernisation Levels among the Scheduled Tribes of North Orissa Tribal Region.

Mishra, Mitashree

Finger Dermatoglyphics of Cancer Patients.

Trend of Growth in Height and Weight among the Bison-Horn Maria Children of Bastar (M. P.).

Mohanti, K. K.

The Juang Origin Myth.

Pattern of Land Holding among Major Tibes of the Tribal Sub-Plan Area in Orissa (Based on Universal Bench-Mark Survey, 1989-80).

Tribal Society, Culture and Educational Development.

Mohanty, A. K.

Micro-Level Planning for Development of Primitive Tribes.

Mohanty, A. P.

Demographic Note on a Chilka Village.

Mohanty, Bansidhar

Adibasinka Bhasa (In Oriya).

Prachina Odiya Sahaityare Adibasi Chitra (in Oriya).

Mohanty, B. B.

Dongria Kondh of Orissa-Then and Now.

The Economic Backwardness of the Gadabas.

A Glimpse of Social Life of the Lanjia Saora.

Living Conditions of Khodals-Slum Dwellers of Bhubaneswar.

Marriage and Family: A Study on th Bondo of Orissa.

Material Culture and Technology of the Lanjia Saoras.

Shifting Cultivation in Orissa : With a Case Study among Juang.

Techniques of Measuring Level of Development.

Techono-Economic Dimensions of a Tribal Village in Kalahandi District, Orissa.

Mohanty, B. K.

Impact of Formal Education on Socio-Economic Development and Awarness in Tribal Communities.

Mohanty, G.

Genesis of Land Reforms in Orissa.

Mohanty, Gopinath

Fading Outlines in Tribal Culture.

Kandhara Aina (In Oriya).

Lanjia Bhai (In Oriya).

Mohanty, Jaganath

Some problems in Tribal Education in Orissa and their solutions.

Mohanty, M. K.

Palmer Main Lines among the Mirdha Tribe of Sambalpur District, Orissa.

Mohanty, Purnachandra

Karua (In Oriya).

A Tribal Market in Parlakhemundi Agency. Food Habit of Tribal Community.

Mohanty, P. K.

The Bhunjia of the Sonabera Platue and Strategy for their Development.

Living Conditions of the Birhors in Orissa and Strategy for their Development.

Mohanty, R.

Distribution of the A. B. O. Blood Groups among the Mahato of Mayurbhanj District.

Mohanty, R. P.

Differential Growth Pattern between Parental and Filial Generation in a Tribal Population.

Deforestation in Eastern Ghats and its Bio-Social Impact on the Tribal Population of Orissa.

Games Vis-a-Vis Socialisation : A case Study among Kondh Children.

Untouchability: Persistence and Change-The Case of the Bhois in a Fringe Multicaste VIllage of Bhubaneswar City.

Mohanty, S. C.

Didayi, A Picturesque Tribe of Orissa.

Didayi and their Development.

Property and Inheritance among the Hill-Kharia of Similipal Orissa: A Study of Customs and Traditions.

Rehabilitation of Displaced Family in Upper Kolab Project, Koraput.

Social Control, Tradition and Transition in Lanjia Saora Society.

Social Position and Property Rights of Kutia Kondh Women.

Mohanty, U. C.

Kisan Caste-Assembly in Sundergarh.

Bonda.

Change in Leadership Pattern in Kisan Society.

Kharia.

Kisan.

Mirdha.

Traditional Officials of the Kisan Society.

Mohapatra, B. K.

Training Needs of Tribal Women in Agriculture.

Mohapatra, B. P.

Socio-Economic Problems and the Level of Aspiration of Scheduled Caste people.

Mohapatra, C. R.

Podu-An Ecological Hazard.

Social Forestry Projects Orissa: A Torch Bearer.

Mohapatra, G.

The Saura View of 'Good Life' 'Happy Life' and of Development.

Mohanty, H.

Saora-Riddles.

Mohapatra, Jagabandhu

Odisara Adibasi Mangala Karyakalapa, (In Oriya).

Mohapatra, Kedamath

Adibasimanankara Bhasa Samasya (In Oriya).

Mohapatra, Khageswar

Desia: A Tribal Oriya Dialect of Koraput Orissa. (Gramar, Text and Dictionary).

Koraput—A Tribal Linguistic Area.

Mohapatra, Kulamani

Action Programme on Economic Projects among the Gonds of Orissa.

Approaching the Tribal people for Welfare.

The Changing Status of Harijans in a village of Cuttack district.

The Concept of Primitive.

Functional Analysis of Social Action in the Tribal Societies, with Specific Reference to Orissa.

Growth of population and occupational pattern among the Scheduled castes and Scheduled Tribes of Orissa. An Analysis of InterCensus Data, 1961-1971.

Leadership-A Sociological Analysis.

Primary Education in Tribal languages, Problems and Prospects. Role of Applied Anthropology in Community Development.

Role of Social Anthropologist working in Tribal Research Institute.

Report on the Survey of Indetedness among the Scheduled Tribes of Paralakhemundi Subdivision in Ganjam district.

Samajika Jouna Niyantrana (In Oriya).

Shifting Cultivation in Orissa.

Study of Problems of Untouchability.

Tribal Dance-Its Nature and Function.

Mohapatra, Manmohan

Changing Status of a Scheduled Caste.

Konda Dora.

Marriage among the SA-A-RAS of Jokalandi.

Organisation of Caste among the Bauris of Bhubaneswar.

Sahara.

A Study of the Socio-Political Organisation of the SA-A-RA.

Mohapatra, Prasanta Kumar.

Banjara.

Binihia.

Cultural Conservation among the Bhunjia.

Dal.

Didayi.

The Didayi-A Hill Tribe of Orissa.

Dharma O Manaba Samaja (In oriya).

Hand Book on Koya.

Koya.

Legal Aid Scheme—An Evaluation.

Myths of Juang—An Anthropological Analysis.

A Short Note on the Shifting Cultivation of the Koyas.

Mohapatra, Sangita

Impact of an Emerging Town Complex and Traditional Fishing Community and Paradip Port, Orissa.

Mohapatra, Somanath

Adibasimananka Sikhya (In Oriya).

Mohapatra, U.D.

P. T. C. Taste—Threshold in some Castes of Orissa.

Mukharjee, Bhubananda

Note on the Residence in Wife's House among the Riang of Tripura.

Munro, A. C.

Saura janani (In Oriya).

Saora Children and work.

Naik, M.

Palmer main Lines among the Mirdha tribe of Sambalpur district, Orissa.

Naik, T. B.

Gond Leadership.

Tribal Arts of Madhya Pradesh.

Nanda, P. M.

A Note on Institutionalized Bond-Friendship System among the Tribes of Orissa.

Nandi, Santibhusan

Gotie Oraon Gramare Sanskrutika Paribartana (In Oriya).

Nayak, Gitanjali

Hand Clasping and Arm Folding among the Reddy Caste of Ganjam District in Orissa.

A Study of Bettman's Figure among the Kutia Kondh of Orissa.

A Study of Kutia Khandhs Foot.

Nayak, H. S.

Impact of Information Sourcess on the Adoption of High Yielding Paddy Variety.

Nayak, P.K.

Micro-Perspective of the Changing Frontiers of Forest Dependant Economy: The Saora Experience.

Nigameyar

Kutia kandha Pilara Ekoisa. (In Oriya).

Ota, A. B.

Impact of Infant & Child Mortality on Adoption of Family Planning Methods.

Pachuri, S. K.

Ownership Pattern and Land Reform in Tribal Areas of Andhra Pradesh.

Padhi, S. C.

Forest Management and Tribal Development.

Pal, D. C.

Plants Used by the Tribal People in Orissa for Hair and Scalp Preparation.

Palit, S. K.

An Approach to the Fifth Plan for Tribal Welfare.

Panda, Anita

Educated Tribal Women: A Study of Perception, Roles and Values.

Panda, B. N.

Mental Health and Academic Achievement of Monoligual and Bilingual Tribal Adolsents.

Panda, J. K.

Changing Saora Culture.

Panda, S.

Demography of a Kondh Village.

Panda, Satyananda.

Structural Unity of a Fishing Village in Coastal Orissa.

Pani, Baikunthanath

Gadabara Sanskruti (In Oriya).

Panigrahi, Nilakantha.

I. C. D. S. : A Study Experience in Ranchi District of Tribal Bihar.

Panigrahi, R.

Role of Tribal Women in Home Making.

Panigrahi, Suprakasa.

Kalo (In Oriya).

Parasar, B.

Attitude of Tribal Farmers Towards Credit.

Parida, Loknath

Ama Kutia Bhai. (In Oriya)

Kandha Manankara Anaka Parba (In Oriya).

Parija, Mrutunjaya

Adibasi Arthanaitika Samikhya. (In Oriya).

Passayat, C.

Tribe—Caste Integration in Orissa: A Study of Nuakhai Festival.

Tribal-Non-Tribal Interaction in Orissa : A Study of Karma Festival in Sambalpur.

Patel, Srisa

ABO Blood Group of the Kondhs of Daringibadi (Phulbani district).

Assessment of Friendship as a Stimulating Agent for Schooling among the Rural and Urban Tribal School Students.

Frequency of Colour Blindness and Tongue Folding among the Tibetans at Chandragiri Resettlement camp, District Ganjam.

The Mystery of Ourselves.

Study on Hypoxia of High Attitude among the Tibetan Refugees in Orissa.

Pathy, Jaganath

Ethnomethodology: An Exposition.

Some Reflection on the Culture of Forest Management among the Primitive Groups.

Patnaik, Anita Kumari

Fertility and Contraceptive Pattern among the 'HO' in an Industrial Setting.

Patnaik, Bimbadhar

The Astronomical Ideas of Santals.

Patnaik, Bijavakrushna

Sabara Khanda O Palalahada (In Oriya).

Patnaik, Bijaya Lakhmi

A Study of Rana Foot.

Patnaik, K. C.

Administration in Tribal Areas.

Patnaik, Kabita

Physinometric and Nutritional Survey of Kondhs

of Phiringia Gamapanchayat of Phulbani District.

Patnaik, Nityananda

Anthropology in Public Health.

Banai Bhuyan Manankara Parbaparbani O Chasabasa (In Oriya).

The Birhor.

Concept of Panchamahabhuta and Santal Oral Tradition and Healing Practices.

Economic Life and Food Gap in Tamera—A Bhuinya Village in Keonjhar District.

Environmental Changes Affecting Tribal Women

Election and Pattern of Leadership in Two Lanjia Saora Villages of Gumma Panchayat Samiti, Ganjam.

Forestry and Tribal Development.

Hand Book on Pauri Bhuiya.

Herbal Medicines of Dongrias.

The Impact of Industrial and Mining Activities in Tribal Areas (An Anthropological Study of the Tribal Situation in Bastar, Rourkela and Ranchi).

Jagannathpur : A Changing Saora Village.

The Juangs of Orissa: Their Work and Food Intake, Demography and Fertility.

The Kisan—A Little known Tribe of Sundergarh.

Odisara Bivinna Prakara Kandha (In Oriya).

Political Organization and SocialControl among the Adis of Arunachal Pradesh.

Pratimara Sudhikriya (In Oriya).

Primary Education of Tribal Children through Mother Tongue.

Rehabilitation of Displaced Tribals—Problems and Issues

Role of Co-operatives for providing Better service to Tribal people of Eastern and North-Eastern Zone.

Sanskruti Binimaya O Jatisruthi (in Oriya).

Shifting Cultivation in Orissa.

Siripur Sabar Palli (In Oriya).

Social Sciences and Planned Action of the Development programme in Under-Developed Areas.

Stereotypes of the Tribes of a Along (Arunachal Pradesh) about some Ethnic Groups.

Stereotypes of the Tribes of Pasighat (Arunachal Pradesh) about Fifteen Ethnic Groups.

Techniques of Measuring level of Development.

Tribes of Koraput District (their Pre-Agricultural Economic Life).

Patnaik, Nihar Ranjan

Growth of Education among the Kondh Tribe in 19th Century.

Oath and Ordeal in Khond Society of Nineteenth Century, Orissa.

Patnaik, P. K.

Comparative Demographic Analysis between the Traditional and the Hinduised Saoras.

Patnaik, T.

Social Movements among the Scheduled Tribes of Orissa.

Patnaik, U. N.

Caste Composition in a Kondh Area.

Kui kondhs: observations of an Administrative Officer in the Kondh Hills in the Early Forties.

Position of women in Kondh Society.

Religious Ceremonies, Ordeals and a Legend about Oriya Infliltnation in Kondh Hill.

Rreminiscences of an Administrative Officer in the Kondh Hills.

A Saora House.

The Saora of Ganjam Hills.

Saoras of Ganjam Scheduled Areas.

Pattanayak, D. P.

Tribal Education and Tribal Languages (A New Strategy in context of Orissa).

Pattanaik, Kamala Kumari

Ethnic Aspects of Indian Sago Palm (Caryota Urenal)—An Ethno-Botanical Study among Kutia Kondhas.

Patro, K. Arup Kumar

Hand Clasping and Arm Folding among the Reddy Caste of Ganjam District in Orissa.

Paul, Suguna

A Note on the concept of Tribe.

Pradhan, F. M.

Economic Condition of a Tribal Village in Ranchi District (Bihar).

Pradhan, R. K.,

Dharua:

Ho.

Juang.

Prasad, Saileswar

Educations of Scheduled Tribes and Nomads.

Prasad Rao, P. D.

Anthropometric and Finger and Palmer Dermatoglyphic Study of the Saoras.

Australian Aborigines—Their Affinities in India and Neighbouring Countries.

Pratap, D. R.

The Gonds of Southern Region.

Prusty, R. P.

An Note on Celts from Koraput.

Raddy, M. Suryanarayan

Women in Tribal Andhra Pradesh: A Review.

Rao, D. Hanumantha

Changes in Dietary Intake and Nutritional Status of Onges of Little Andaman.

Nutritional Status of Tribal Groups of Andaman and Nicobar Island.

Rao, N. Pralhad

Changes in Dietary Intake and Nutritional status of Onges of Little Andaman.

Nutritional Status of Tribal Groups of Andaman and Nicobar Island.

Rao, P. Venkata

Some Aspects of Development Infrastructure in Tribal Areas.

Rao, R. K.

Note on Forest Policy Vis-A-Vis Tribal Welfare in Andhra Pradesh.

Ratan, Ram

Community Development in Actional well was Constructed.

Emergent Leadership and Development in a Tribal Village.

Factionalism and Development in a Naga Village.

Rath, Basnti

A. B. O. Blood Group of Parajas of Koraput District.

A Note on 'Sitra': A Nomadic Artisan Caste.

Rath, Rajalaxmi

Rational for a Policy of "Reservation within Reservation" A Case Study of Bihar.

Rehabilitation of Tribals Displaced by Subernarekha Irrigation Project in Mayurbhanj, Orissa.

Strategy for Child Development in Tribal areas of Mayurbhanj District, Orissa.

A Study of the Process of Change in the Life of the Primitive Tribes in Mayurbhanj, Orissa.

Tribal Women, Environment and Development

Rath, Ramachandra

Adibasi Jibanare kalara Sthana. (In Oriya).

Ratha S. N.

Forest and Tribal Culture : An overview of the Man-Plant-Animal Relationship.

Ravindranath, M. N.

Problems in Tribal Adult Education.

The Relevance of Tribal Survey in India.

Tribal Education in India from 1949 to 1961 and its Releted Problems.

Ray, Ajit

Adibasi O Dhrma Biswas (In Oriya)

Godaba Gitigutchha (In Oriya).

Gotie Juang Jubakara Bivaghara (In Oriya).

Juang Manankara Nrutya Gita (In Oriya).

Juang Majangare Gotie Rati, (In Oriya).

Kedu Parba (In Oriya).

Life-way of the Juangs in Keonjhar.

Role of Weekly Market in Tribal Area of Keonjhar, Orissa.

Sanskrutira Binimaya O Jati-Srusthi (In Oriya).

Rayburman, Bikram

Jajabara Jatimanankara umati Samparkare ketoti Moulika Katha (In Oriya).

Rayburman, B. K.

Area Approach to the Socio Economic Development of Tribal Communities.

Problem of Intigration of the Tribals in Indian Society.

Rout, Jnanendra Kumar

Tribal Welfare in Orissa.

Rout, Siba Prasad

Bagata.

Bhunjia.

Culture Change in Village Rassolgarh.

Dom Exploitation in the Kondha Villages of koraput District.

Dormitory Organization of the Juang of Keonjhar.

Economic Aspects of Juang Marriage.

Hand Book on the Juang.

Hunting among the Pauri Bhuiyas of Kuria, Sundergarh.

Folk Songs of the Juang.

Functions of Juang Domitory in Keonjhar District.

Jatapu.

Paraja.

Pauri Bhuinya Marriage.

Social Organization of the Bhunjias of Kalahandi.

Socio-Economic Implications of Pus Puni Ritual of the Hill Juang of Keonjhar.

Witchcraft among the Santals of Mayurbhanj.

Rout, S. K.

Attitude of Tribal Farmers Towards Credit.

Role of Tribal Womwn in Home making.

Routray, J. K.

Approaches to Backward District Planning : Case Study of Boudh Khandamals Districts in Orissa.

Levels of Development among the Tribals of Boudh-Khandhamals district in Orissa.

Routray, Sipra

Physionometric and Nutritional Survey of Kondhs of Phiringia Grama Panchayat of Phulbani district.

The Status of Women among the Dongria Kondh.

Roy, Moyna

Finger Dermatoglyphics of Cancer patients.

Sachidananda

Study of Culture Change in Tribal Bihar.

Sadangi, B.

Role of Tribal Women in Home Making.

Sadhana

The Relevance of Tribal Survey in India.

Safui, B.

Some Additional Notes on Economic uses of a Plant of Rubiaceae.

Sahoo, A. C.

Coconut Culture of Central Nicober.

Shifting Cultivation to Horticulture—A Case Study of Dongria Kondh Development Agency (Kurli) Chatikana.

Sahoo, R. C.

Educational problems of the Kondhs of Kashipur Block of Orissa.

Sahoo, U.C.

Diversity of a Tribal Village in Orissa : Some Preliminary Reflection.

Sahu, B. N.

Mutha; the Traditional Political Organization of the Kondh (with Specific Reference to Pusangia Mutha in the Phulbani District of Orissa).

Sahu, Dibakar

Rainfed Farming in Tribal Areas for Environmental and Food Security.

Sedimentation—An Environmental and Ecological Hazard.

Sahu, Laxminarayan

Adibasi O Ame (In Oriya).

Ama Adibasimanakara Saskruti (In Oriya).

The problem of Aboriginals.

Sahu, R. C.

The Changing pattern of Saora Leadership.

Fight between Lilypoots Panos Vrs. Saoras of Ganjam District.

Saikia, Padmadhar

Justice by Oath & Ordeals among Daflas.

Salanki, S. S.

Some Aspects of Tribal Land System in Gujrat.

Samantaray, D. K.

The Kandhs of Nayagarh.

Sangana, Toyaka

The Challenge of Diversity.

The New Dimension and Approach of Tribal Welfare.

Problems of Defination.

Signification of the Adibasis.

Tribal Culture and its Preservation and Scientific Development.

Tribal problems of Orissa

Saran, Gopal

Development, Cultural Management and Anthropology.

Sarkar, Tarun Chandra

Mikiri Mananka Madhyare Kustha Rogara Chikitcha Pranali (In Oriya). Sarkar, S. S.

Nrutatwa Bidya O Adibasi Unnayana (in Oriya).

Sarma, K. N.

Chhotanagapurara Oraon Mananka Madhyare Dhumukuria Gharara Prachalana (In Oriya).

Sarma, R. P.

Relational Structure of Sabar Women: A Multiplex Network Analysis.

Satapathy, Gopinath

Bhottra.

Bhuiyan.

Fishing Appliances of Nolias.

Fishing Organisation of Nolias of Puri Town.

Gadaba.

Holva.

Kora.

Matya.

Omanatya.

Parama Naikara Bivaghara (In Oriya).

Parenga.

Pentya.

Rohidasanka Bisayare Pade Adhe (In Oriya).

Satapathy, Gopal Chandra

Plants and Magico-Religious Beliefs of Tribals-A Field Study in Kalahandi District.

Satpathy, K. C.

Impact of Formal Education on Socio-Economic Development and Awareness in Tribal Communities.

Sociological Aspects of Micro Level Planning in Indian Social System.

A Study of Modernisation Levels among the Scheduled Tribes of North Orissa Tribal Region.

Seeland, Klaus

Ethnic Aspects of Indian Sago Palm (Caryota Urenal)—An Etho-Botanical Study among Kutia Kandhas.

Sethi, R. C.

Attitude of Tribals Towards Life and their Emerging Needs.

Sharma, Brahma Deva

Adibasi Anchalare Silpabikasara Ayojana (In Oriya).

Basic Issues in Tribal Development.

Tribal Development: The New Strategy.

Sharma, B. V.

Hunting and Traping in Saora Economy.

Sharma, Shamlal

Planning Process Vrs. Poorest among poor— A Review of Planning for Tribal Development.

Sharma, Satish Chandra

Role of Social Structure in Emergence of village Leadership Pattern.

The Role of Caste in Village Life.

Sharma, T. C.

Traditional Methods of Treatment of Leprosy among the Mikris.

Shaw, Biswanath

Adibasi Sikhya (In Oriya).

Success of Ashrama School.

Vocational Education in Ashram School.

Shrivastava, L. R. N.

The Munda Gods.

Singh Bhupinder

Forest Policy and Tribal Development.

Horticulture in Tribal Economy.

Rationale for New Strategy for Tribal Development.

Tribal Development in Fifth Plan—Some Political and Administrative Aspects.

The Role of Co-operative in Tribal Development.

Singh, Harijinder

Adoption of Agricultural Practices—A Case Study.

An Analysis of Community Leadership.

Pattern of Attendance in Meeting of Gram Panchayat in Orissa.

Singhdeo, Bidyadhar

Adibasi Samasya (In Oriya).

Singhrol, C. S.

Finger Dermatoglyphics of Cancer Patients.

Sinha, Dharnidhar Prasad

The Birhor and their World View.

Soren, Sonaram

Adbasimananka Samajika Sanskrutika Samasya (In Oriya).

Dinakara Anubhuti (In Oriya).

Social and Cultural Problems of the Adibasis in Orissa.

Srivastava, A. R. N.

Education and Tribal People.

On Significance of Tribal Economic Institution in Development Programmes.

Suar, Damodar

Impact of Formal Education on Socio-Economic Development and Awareness in Tribal Communities.

Problem Identification by Tracher's for the Development of Tribal Students Elementary Education (A Study in Phulbani District of Orissa).

Suryanarayan, M.

Women in Tribal Andhra Pradesh : A Review.

Swain, J.

The Kondh Pantheon and their Social Significance.

Swain, Rabinarayan

Trends in the Religion of a Tribe.

Swain, P. C.

Applied Anthropology in Air Force.

Personality of a Tribal.

Swain, Saraswati

Development Process : Selected Case Studies from Tribal Society.

Indigenous Practices in Health Care.

Providers of Delivery and Abortion Services in Tribal & Non-Tribal District of Orissa

Tradition and Customs Associated with Pregnancy and Child Birth among the Kondhs of Phulbani.

Tarafdar, C. R.

Less Known Nine Medicinal Plants are used by the Tribals for Curing Gonorrhoea in Ranchi and Hazaribag District, Bihar.

T. H. R. T. I. Formerly T. R. B. At Present SC & ST R. & T. I.

Brief Notes: Social Status of Khajuria.

Evaluation of Ashrama School.

Evaluation of the Grain Gola of the T. R. W. Department.

Impact of Christianity on the Social Customs and Economy of the Tribal People.

Impact of Satya Mohima Dharma on Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes in Orissa.

The Juang Kinship Organisation.

The Juang Non-Kinship Organisation.

Living Conditions of Tribals of Similipal Hills.

A Preliminary Report on the Working Conditions of Some of the Colonies.

Primary Education in Tribal languages : Problems and Prospects.

Report on Dandasi; A De-notified Community in the District of Ganjam.

Report on Deflection of population in Chandrapur out-post of Koraput District.

Report on Survey of the Submersible Villages Under Balimela Project of Orissa.

Re-Settlement and Development Programme in Chandrapur Out-post of Koraput District.

Social Status of the Ujias of Orissa.

Status of the Kuli Caste in the District of Bolangir and Sambalpur.

A Study on the Socio-Economic Condition of the Kansari Caste in Sambalpur District.

A Summary of the Study on Impact of Industrialization on the Tribals of Sundergarh.

A Study on the Socio-Religious Life of Tribals in Gudvella Area, Bolangir District.

Survey Report—Affected Villages under Salia Irrigation Project.

A Study of Goti System of Koraput.

Tripathy, K. C.

A.B.O. Blood Group Distribution among Some Orissan Castes.

A.B.O. Blood Group of Lanjia Saora.

A Genetic Survey among the Bhois (Bauris) of Bhubaneswar, Orissa.

Physical Anthropology of the SA-A-RA.

Tripathy, S. N.

Tribal Development Programmes in Phulbani, Orissa, A Review.

Trivedi, H. R.

Some Aspects of Tribal Land Systems in Gujarat.

Ulaka, Ramachandra

The Social Life of Tribal Women

The Social Life of Paraja.

Vali, S. A.

Nutritional Status of Children (0-3 years) of Kolha, Kharia, Bhuinya Tribes of Orissa.

Verma, Alpana

Trend of Growth in Height and Weight among the Bison-Hom Maria Children of Bastar (M.P.)

Vaish, Prerana

Role of Trade Unions in Mineral Sector of Tribal Sub-plan Region of Rajasthan.

Vidyarthi, L. P.

Strategy for Tribal Development in India: (Paper presented in Anthropology in a Seminar Series in "The Strategy for Tribal Development in Fifth Five Year Plan").

Vyas, Ambalal

Adibasinkara Arthaniti (In Oriya).

Ashrama Sikhya Padhati (In Oriya)

Moulika Sikhyara Gurutwa (In Oriya)

The Test of a good Ashrama School.

Zadbuke, S.

The Relevance of Tribal Surveys in India.

TRIBES OF ORISSA

Bagta

Bagata

Banjara

Banjari.

Bathudi

Bathudi.

Bhottada

Bhattara Marriage.

Bhottra.

Bhuiya, Bhuyan

Banai Bhuyan Manankara Parbaparbani O Chasabasa. (In Oriya).

Bhuiyan.

Bhuyan Jati (In Oriya).

Bhuyan Samajare Pangna Biswasara Gotie Udaharana (In Oriya).

Economic Activities of Pauri Bhuiya.

Economic Life and Food Gap in Tamera—A Bhuinya village in Keonjhar district.

From shifting culticator to Agriculturist : The Pauri Bhuiyan in Transition.

Hand Book on Pauri Bhuiya

Hunting among the Pauri Bhuiyas of Kuria, Sundergarh.

Impact of Evolving Forest Policy and Planned Development of Indigenous people in Orissa: The Case of Pauri Bhuinyas.

Kalo. (In Oriya)

Palalahadara Pahadi Bhuyan O Basabasa Samasya. (In Oriya).

Pauri Bhuinya Marriage

Status, Hirarchy and Hinduisation in Pauri Bhuiyan Society in North Orissa.

Bhumia

Bhumia.

Study of Selected Dermatoglyphic Characters of two Tribal Population of same Neighbourhood.

Bhumij

Bhumij.

Bhunjia

Bhunila.

The Bhunjia of the Sonabera Platue and Strategy for their Development.

Cultural Conservation among the Bhunjia.

Social Organisation of the Bhunjias of Kalahandi.

Binjhal

Binjhal.

Binjhia, Binjhoa

Binjhia.

Birhor

Birhor. (In Oriya).

The Birhor.

The Birhor and their World View.

Living Conditions of the Birhors in Orissa and Strategy for their Development.

Bonda Paraja

Bonda.

A Comparative Analysis of the Congnitive Abilities of Unschooled Children of Bonda and Dongria Kondh of Koraput District.

Earlobe Attachment and Eye Brows among the Bonda of Koraput District, in Orissa.

Koraputara Pahadi Bonda (In Oriya).

Marriage and Family: A Study on the Bondo of Orissa.

The primitive Tribes of Belghar and Mudulipada Areas: Their Plight, problems and an Alternative Strategy for Economic Development.

Dal

Dal.

Desua Bhumij

Desua Bhumij.

Dharua

Dharua.

Didayi

Didayi.

The Didayi—A Hill Tribes of Orissa.

Didayi : A Pictursque Tribes of Orissa.

Didayi and their Development.

Study of Selected Dermatoglyphic Characters of two Tribal Populations of same Neighbourhood.

Gadaba

Adima Samajare Gadaba Gosthi (In Oriya).

The Economic Backwardness of the Gadabas.

Economic Organization in an Ollar-Gadaba Village of Koraput.

Gadaba

Gadaba Gitigutchha (In Oriya).

Gadabara Sanskruti (In Oriya).

Gond, Gondo

Action Programme on Economic Projects among the Gondos of Orissa.

Gond.

Gond Leadership.

The Gonds.

The Gonds of Southern Region.

Parma Nayakara Bibhaghara (In Oriya).

Pratimara Sudhikriya (In Oriya).

A Study on the Socio-Religious Life of Tribals in Gudavella Area, Bolangir District.

Ho

A Ceremonial Hunting of the Ho in Seraikella.

Fertility and Contraceptive patterns among the 'Ho' in an Industrial Setting.

Hero Parba O Ho Samajare Paribartana. (In Oriya).

Ho.

The Ho of Bihar.

Tribal Customary Marriage among Selected Tribes of Orissa.

Holva

Anthropogenetic Study of the Pentia Halvas of Koraput District.

Holva.

Jatapu

Jatapu.

Juang

Aspects of Juang Folklore.

Dormitory Organization of the Junag of Keonjhar.

Economic Aspects of Junag Marriage.

Folk Songs of the Juang.

Functions of Junag Dormitory in Keonjhar District.

Gotie Juang Jubakara Bibhaghara (In Oriya).

Hand Book on the Juang.

Impact of Development Programmes on the Socio-Cultural Life of Junags: A Case Study of village Khajuribani.

Junag.

The Juang Kinship Organisation.

Juang Kinship Terms: An Analysis.

Juang Majangare Gotie Rati (In Oriya).

Juang Manankara Magha Parba. (In Oriya).

Juang Manankara Nrutya O Gita. (In Oriya).

The Juang Non-Kinship Organisation.

The Juang Origin Myth.

The Juangs of Orissa: Their work and Food Intake, Demography, and Fertility.

Life-Way of the Juangs in Keonjhar.

Myths of Juang—An Anthropological Analysis.

Role of Kinship in the Social Life of Juangs of Keonjar District, Orissa.

Shifting Cultivation in Orissa with a case study among Juang.

Socio-Economic Implications of Puspuni Ritual of the Hill Juang of Keonjhar.

Kharia, Kharian

The Hill Kharia of Similipal Hills.

Kharia.

Living Conditions of Tribals of Similipal Hills.

Tribal Customary Marriage among Selected Tribes of Orissa.

Khond, Kond, Kandha, Naguli Kandha, Sitha Kandha.

ABO Blood Group of the Kondhs of Daringibadi (Phulbani, Orissa).

Ama Kutia Bhai (In Oriya).

Benjunis, their Initiation in to Samanhood.

Caste Composition in a Kondh Area.

A Comparative Analysis of the cognitive Abilities of Unschooled Children of Bonda and Dongria Kondh of Koraput District.

Concept of Debt among the Dongria Kondhs.

Differential Growth Pattern between Parental and Filial Generation in a Tribal Population.

Dom Exploitation in the Kondha VIIIages of Koraput District.

Demography of Kondh Village.

Dongria Kondh of Orissa—Then and Now.

Duna—Its Implication in the Dongria Culture.

Educational problems of the Kondh of Kashipur Block of Orissa.

Ethnic Aspects of Indian Sago Palm (Cary to Urenal) An Ethno Botanical Study among Kutia Khandhs.

Games Vis-A-Vis Socialisation : A Case Study among Kondh Children.

Growth of Education among the Kondh Tribe in 19th Century.

Health and Genetic Problems of Kutia Kondhs of Burluburu Village, Phulbani District (Orissa).

Herbal Medicines of Dongrias.

How and What the Kuvi Kondhs Adorn.

Kalahandira Dongria Kondha (In Oriya).

Kandha Manankara Anaka Parba. (In Oriya).

Kandha Samajare Kalara-Sthana. (In Oriya).

Kandha Samajare Narira Sthana (In Oriya).

Kandhankara Khadya (In Oriya).

Kandhara Jhagadi Ba Kedu Puja O Anya Parba Parbani (In Oriya).

Kandhara Aina. (In Oriya).

The Kandhs of Nayagarh.

Kedu Parba (In Oriya).

Kondh.

The Kondh Pantheon and their Social Significance.

Kui Kondhs: Observation of an Administrative Officer in the Kondh Hills in the Early Forties.

Kuidharma (In Oriya).

Kutia Kandha. (In Oriya).

Kutia Kandha Pilara Ekoisa (In Oriva).

Liquor among Dongria Kondhs.

Mutha, The Traditional Political Organization of the Kondh (With Special Reference to Pusangia Mutha in the Phulbani District of Orissa).

Oath and Ordeal in Kondh Society of Nineteenth Century Orissa.

Odisara Bivinna Prakar Kandha (In Oriya).

Ownership Pattern, Land Survey Settlement and its Impact on the Dongria Kondh of Orissa.

Plants Used by the Tribal People in Orissa for Hair and Sclap Preparation.

Physinometric and Nutritional Survey of Kandhs of Phiringia Gramapanchayat of Phulbani District

Position of Women in Kondh Society.

Religious Ceremonies, Ordeals and a Legend about Oriya Infiltnation in Kondh Hill.

Reminiscences of an Administrative Officer in the Kondh Hills.

Ritual Associated with Child Birth among Kandha.

Sain Begali Dina. (In Oriya).

Social Position and Property Rights of Kutia Kondh Women.

The Status of women among the Dongria Kondh.

A Study of Kutia Kondhs Foot.

A Study of Bettman's Figure among the Kutia Kondh of Orissa.

A Study on the Socio-Religious Life of Tribals in Gudevella Area, Bolangir District.

Tradition and Customs Associated with pregnancy and Child Birth among the Kondhs of Phulbani.

A Tribal Dassarh in Orissa.

Kisan

Change in Leadership pattern in Kisan Society.

Kisan

The Kisan—A Little Known Tribe of Sundergarh.

Kisan Caste-Assemble in Sundergarh.

Traditional Officials of the Kisan Society.

Kol

The Kols.

Kondadora

Konda Dora

Kora

Kora.

Korua

Korua.

Koya

Hand Book on Koya.

Koya.

Koya Samajare Owadera Sthana (In Oriya).

Koyara Samajika Jibana (In Oriya).

Odisara Koya Adibasi (In Oriya).

A Short Note on the Shifting Cultivation of the Koyas.

System of Exchange among Koyas.

Kulis

Kuli

Status of Kuli Caste in the District of Bolangir and Sambalpur.

Lodha

The Lodha and their Life and Problems.

Mahali

Mahali.

Mankirdia

A Study of the process of Change in the Life of the Primitive Tribes in Mayurbhani, Orissa.

Matya

Matya.

Mirdhas

Mirdha.

Palmer Main Lines among the Mirdha Tribe of Sambalpur District, Orissa.

Tribal Customary Marriage among Selected Tribes of Orissa.

Munda, Munda Lohara, Munda Mahalis

Magic Vs. Medicine in a Tribal Village.

Mundas and their ways of Living in West Bengal.

The Munda Gods.

Omanatya

Omanatya.

Oraon

Chhotanagapurara Oraon Mananka Madhyaie Dumkuria Gharara Prachalana. (In Oriya).

Couple—Children Ratio in the Family Types of the Oraons of Sunderban.

Disintigration of Leadership among the Oraons of Sundergarh District of Orissa.

Gotie Oraon Gramare Sanskrutika Paribartana. (In Oriya).

Oracular Activities among the Oraons.

Oraon.

Tribal Customary Marriage among Selected Tribes of Orissa.

Parenga

Parenga.

Paroja

ABO Blood Group of Parajas of Koraput District.

Marriage Custom among the Bareng Jodia Paroja of Koraput.

Paraja.

The Social Life of Paraja.

Pentia

Anthropogenetic Study of the Pentia Halvas of Koraput District.

Pentya.

Rajuar

Rajuar.

Santal

The Astronomical Ideas of Santal.

A Brief Note on the Practice of Witchcraft among the Santal of Mayurbhanj.

Concept of Panchamahabhuta and Santal Oral Tradition and Healing Practices.

Customary Law and Justice: A Case Study among Santals of Balasore District.

Santal.

Santala Jatira Uttpati. (In Oriya).

The Santals : A Glimpse in to their Life and Activities.

Witchcraft among the Santals of Mayurbhanj.

Saora, Savar, Saura, Sahara.

ABO Blood Group of Lanjia Saora.

Anthropometic and Finger and Palmer Dermatoglyphic Study of the Saoras.

The Birinda of the Lanjia Saora.

Changing Economy of a Tribal Community in the New Capital, Bhubaneswar.

The Changing Pattern of Saora Leadership.

Changing Saora Culture.

Comparative Demographic Analysis between the Traditional and Hindudised Saoras.

Doripur—A Magico Religious Ceremony for curring Fever among the Hill Saoras.

Election and Pattern of Leadership in two Lanjia Saora Villages of Guma Panchayat Samiti, Ganjam.

Fight between Lilliputs—Panos Vs. Sauras of Ganjam District of Orissa.

Food Habit of a Tribal Community.

A Glimpse of Social Life of the Lanjia Saora.

Hunting and Traping in Saora Economy.

Jagannathpur: A Changing Saora Village.

Lanjia Bhai (In Oriya)

Micro—Perspective of the Changing Frontiers of Forest Dependant Economy: The Saora Experience.

Marriage among the SA-A-RAS of Joklandi.

Material Culture and Technology of the Lanjia Saoras.

Pattern of Indebtedness in a Saora Village.

Plant used by the Tribal People in Orissa for Hair and Scalp Preparation.

Personality of a Tribal.

Physical Anthropology of the SA-A-RA.

Relational Structure of Sabar Women : A Multiplex Network Analysis.

Report on the Survey of Indebtedness among the Scheduled Tribes of Paralakhemundi Subdivision in Ganjam District.

Social Control, **Tradition** and Transition in Lanjia Saora Society.

Sabara Khanda O Pallahara (In Oriya).

Sahara.

Saora.

Saora Children and Work

A Saora House.

The Saora of Ganjam Hills.

Saoras and Panos of Ganjam Agency.

Saoras of Ganjam Scheduled Areas.

Saura Janani (In Oriya).

The Saura View of 'Good Life' 'Happy Life' and Development.

A Study of the Socio-Political Organisation of the SA-A-RA.

Traditional Political Organisation of the Sudha Saoras.

Trends in the Religion of a Tribe.

Sounti

Saunti.

SUBJECT CLASSIFICATION

AGRICULTURE:

Adoption of Agricultural Practices—A Case Study.

Attitude of Tribal Farmers Towards Credit.

From Shifting Cultivation to Agriculturist, the Pauri Bhuyan in Transition.

Impact of Information Sources on the Adoption of High Yielding Paddy Variety.

Mereah and Ram-Tribal Beliefs in Agriculture.

Podu—An Ecological Hazard.

Problem of Shifting Cultivation With Special Reference to Baliguda Division.

Rainfed Farming in Tribal Areas for Environmental and Food Security.

Shifting Cultivation—A Cause for Environmental Degradation.

Shifting Cultivation in Orissa.

Shifting Cultivation in Orissa With a Case Study among Juang.

Shifting Cultivaion to Horticulture—A Case Study of the Dongria Kondh Development Agency (Kurli) Chatikana.

A Short Note on the Shifting Cultivation of the Koyas.

Study on the Adoption of Farming practices in Rajbansi Community.

Training Needs of Tribal Women in Agriculture.

Vocational Need of the Scheduled Caste Farmers in Modern Farming system.

ANTHROPOLOGY AND DEVELOPMENT:

Anthropology and Development of Mesuem in India

Anthropology and Development of Meseum in India.

Anthropology in Public Health.

Applied Anthropology.

Applied Anthropology in Air Force.

Development, Cultural Management and Anthropology.

Ethnomethodology: An Exposition.

Manaba Binjyana O Adibasi Kalyana (In Oriya)).

Methods of Social Anthropology and Study of Tribes in India.

A Note on Integrated and Joint Research of Ethnographic Studies.

Nrutatwa Bidya O Adibasi Unnayana (In Oriya).

Outlook for Social Anthropological Stidies.

The Problems of Empirical Research.

The Relevance of Tribal Survey in India.

The Role of Anthropology in Education of Aborigines in India.

Role of Applied Anthropology in Community Davelopment.

Role of Social Anthropologist Working in Tribal Research Institute.

Social Sciences and Planned Action of the Development Programme in Under-Developed Areas.

Third World Anthropology and the Related Sciences.

The Use of Social Science.

ART

Adibasi Jibanare Kalara Sthana (In Oriya).

Aspects of Juang Folklore.

Folk Songs of the Juang.

Gadaba Gitigutchha (In Oriya).

Juang Manankara Nrutya O Gita (In Oriya)

Kandha Samajare Kalara Sthana (In Oriya).

Tribal Arts of Madhya Pradesh.

Tribal Dance—Its Nature and Function.

CHILD-CARE AND DEVELOPMENT:

Cognitive style of Tribal and Non-tribal children.

A Comparative Analysis of the Cognitive Abilities of UnschooledChildren of Bonda and Dongria Kondh of Koraput District.

I. C. D. S.—A Case Study Experience in the Ranchi District of Tribal Bihar.

Kutia Kandha Pilara Ekoisa (In Oriya).

Saora children and Work.

Strategy for Child Development in Tribal Areas of Mayurbhanj District, Orissa.

Trends of Growth in Height and Weight among the Bison-Horn Maria children of Bastar (Madhya Pradesh).

Variation of Growth Rate of Oriya Urban Children from the Children of Different Part of India.

CHRISTIANITY:

Impact of Christianity on the Tribals in Orissa (The Historical Background).

Impact of Christianity on the Social Customs and Economy of the Tribal People.

Role of Christian Mission in the Spread of Education among the Tribal People.

Spread of Christianity among the Scheduled Tribes of Orissa (Based on Analysis of Census 1961).

DEMOGRAPHY:

Comparative Demographic Analysis between the Traditional and Hindudised Saoras.

Couple—Children Ratio in the Family Types of the Oraons of Sunderban.

Deforestation in Eastern Ghats and its Bio-Social Impact on the Tribal Population of Orissa.

Demographic Dynamics in the Trans— Himalayan Tribal Tract of Kinnaur : A Perspective on Socio-Economic Implications.

Demographic Note on a Chilika Village.

Demography of a Kondh Village.

Fertility and Contraceptive Patterns among the 'Ho' in an Industrial Setting.

Growth of Population and Occupational Pattern among the Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes of Orissa—An Analysis of Intercensus Data, 1961-71.

Impact of Infant and Child Mortality on Adoption of Family Planning Methods.

The Juangs of Orissa their Work and Food Intake, Demography and Fertility.

Report on Deflection of Population in Chandrapur out-post of Koraput District.

Socio-Economic Factors Influencing Birth Control in a Village within the State Capital Orissa.

DEVELOPMENT AND WELFARE:

Administration in Tribal Areas.

An Approach to the Fifth Plan for Tribal Welfare.

Approaches to Backward District Planning: Case Study of Boudh Khondamals District in Orissa.

Approaching the Tribal People for Welfare.

Area Approach to the Socio-Economic Development of Tribal Communities.

Basic Approach for Welfare Activities in Himalayas.

Basic Issues in Tribal Development.

The Bhunjia of the Sonabera Platue and Strategy for their Deveolopment.

A Case of Intensification of the Development of Tribal Areas.

Community Developemnt in Action Well Constructed.

Defence-cum-Production Orientation of the Programme of Backward Class Welfare.

Development and Culture-A view from India's Tribal World.

Development, Cultural Management and Anthropology.

Development of Scheduled Castes After Independence.

The Development Approach to Adivasi Problems (A Case Study in West Bengal).

Development Process : Selected Case Studies from Tribal Society.

Didayi and their Development.

Evaluation of the Grain Gola of the T. R. W. Department.

Evolution of Tribal Policy.

Factionalism and Development in a Naga Village.

Forest Policy and Tribal Development.

Forestry and Tribal Development.

Girijan Prosperity through Forest Development.

Impact of Development Programmes on the Socio-Cultural Life of Juang : A Case of Village Khajuribani.

Impact of Evolving Forest Policy and Planned Development of Indigenous people in Orissa : The Case of Pauri Bhuinyas.

Impact of Formal Education on Socio-Economic Development and Awareness in Tribal Communities.

Indicator of Tribal Development.

Jajabar Jatimananka Umati Samparkare Ketoti Moulika Katha. (In Oriya).

Janamangal Rastra. (In Oriya).

The Lanjia Saora: Aspects of Society, Culture and Development.

Legal Aid Scheme—An Evaluation.

Levels of Development among the Tribes of Boudh-Khondmal District in Orissa.

Living Conditions of the Birhors in Orissa and Strategy for their Development.

Micro-Level Planning for Development of Primitive Tribes.

Missionary Zeal (With Special Reference to Tribal Welfare).

Modernity: The Nexus of Tribal Development.

The New Dimension and Approach of Tribal Welfare.

New Horizon.

Note on Forest Policy Vis-a-vis Tribal Welfare in Andhra Pradesh.

Odisara Adibasi Mangal Karyakalap (In Oriya).

On Significance of Tribal Economic Institution in Development Programmes.

Planning Process Vrs. Poorest among the poor—A Review of Planning for Tribal Development.

Pragati Pathare Odisara Adibasi. (In Oriya).

The Primitive Tribes of Belghar and Mudulipada Areas—Their plight, problems and Alternative Strategy for Economic Development.

Progress of Tribal Development in Orissa.

Qualification for Tribal Welfare Work.

Rationale for New Strategy for Tribal Development.

The Role of Co-operatives in Tribal Development.

Role of Co-operatives for Providing Better Service to Tribal People of Eastern and North-Eastern Zone.

The Saura View of 'Good Life' 'Happy Life' and Development.

Small is Beautiful (Its Relevance to Tribal Welfare Methodology).

Sociological Aspects of Micro-Level Planning in Indian Social System.

Some Aspects of Development Infrastructure in Tribal Areas.

Some Aspects of Fourth Plan for Welfare of Backward Classes.

The Strategic Deficiency of Tribal Development in Koraput District.

Swategy for Tribal Development in India (Paper presented in Anthropology in a Seminar Series on "The Strategy for Tribal Development in Fifth Fue year Plan").

Sturneling Blocks (With Special Reference to Tribal Welfare).

Techniques of Measuring Level of Development (Twenty one Graphs Showing ITDA Wise level of Development).

Three Essentials.

Traditionalism or Modernity in Development.

Training for Tribal Development.

Tribal Development—A Critical Review.

Tribal Development in the Fifth Plan—Some Political and Administrative Aspects.

Tribal Development Programmes in Phulbani.

Tribal Development—The New Strategy.

Tribal Welfare and Some Special Aspects of Tribal Development Blocks.

Tribal Welfare in Orissa.

Tribal Welfare Methodology.

Welfare of Backward Classes in the Third Five Year Plan—A Mid-Term Apprisal.

Displacement & Rehabilitation

Displacement and **Rehabilitation of the Tribal** People in the Event of Implimentation of Irrigation Projects in **Orissa**.

A Preliminary Report on the Working Conditions of some of the Colonies.

Problems of Involuntary Resettlement : A Glimpse.

Rehabilitation of Displaced Families in Upper Kelab Project.

Rehabilitation of Displaced Tribals—Problems and Issue.

Rehabilitation of Tribals Displaced by Subarnarekha Irrigation Project in Mayurbhani, Orissa.

Report on Survey of the Sub-mersible Villages Under Balimela Project of Orissa.

Resettlement and Development Programme in the Chandrapur Out-post of Koraput.

Survey Report—Affected Villages Under Salia Irrigation Project.

Dormitory

Dormitory—A Dying Tribal Institution.

Dormitory Organization of the Juang of Keonjhar.

Functions of Juang Dormitory.

Juang Majangare Gotie Rati. (In Oriya).

Dress and ornaments

Earlobe Attachment and Eye Brows among the Bondo of Koraput District.

How and What the Kuvikondhs Adorn.

Ecology

Changing Ecosystem of the Tribal With Special Reference to Deforestation and Forest Policy.

Ecology and Technology of Livelihood as Determinants of Tribal Economy in Eastern India.

Sedimentation—An Environmental and Ecological Hazard.

Economy

Action Programme on Economic Projects among Gonds of Orissa.

Adibasi Arthaniti Samikhya. (In Oriya).

Adibasi Anchalare Silpabikasara Ayojana. (In Oriya).

Adibasimanankar Arthaniti (In Oriya).

Annunata Samajare Arthanitika Paribartana. (In Oriya).

Changing Economy of a Tribal Community in the New Capital, Bhubaneswar.

Concept of Debt among the Dongria Kondhs.

Consumption Pattern of Tribal farmers in Nainital Tarai (U.P.)

Dom Exploitation in the Kondha Villages of Koraput District.

Duna, Its Implication in Dongria Culture.

Ecology and Technology of Livelihood as Determinants of Tribal Economy in Eastern India.

Economic Activities of Pauri Bhuiya.

Economic Aspects of Juang Marriage.

The Economic Backwardness of the Gadabas.

Economic Condition of a Tribal Village in Ranchi District. (Bihar).

Economic Condition of the Tribals in the District of Ganjam.

Economic Life and Food Gap in Tamera—A Bhuinya Village in Keonjhar District.

Economic Problems of a Slum—A Case Study.

Ganjam Jilla Adibasimanankara Arthanaitika Abastha (In Oriya).

Growth of Population and Occupational Pattern among the Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes of Orissa—An Analysis of InterCensus Data, 1961—71.

Horticulture in Tribal Economy.

The Impact of Industrial and Mining Activities in Tribal Areas. (An Anthropological Study of the Tribal Situation in Bastar, Rourkella and Ranchi).

Jharipani—A Tribal Village in the Hinterland of Rourkela Industrial Complex.

Micro—Perspective of the Changing Frontiers of Forest—Dependant Economy: The saora Experience.

Nature of Exploitation in the Tribal Situation—An Overview.

On Significance of Tribal Economic Institution in Development Programmes.

The Parasite Problem.

Pattern of Indebtedness in Saora Village.

Problems of Tribal Economy in Orissa.

Report on the Survey of Indebtedness among the Scheduled Tribes of Paralakhemundi Subdivision in Ganjam District.

Role of Trade Unions in Mineral Sector of Tribal Sub-Plan Region of Rajsthan.

Role of Weekly Market in Tribal Area of Keonjhar, Orissa.

A Study of Goti System of Koraput.

A Summary of the Study on Impact of Industrialization on the Tribals of Sundergarh.

System of Exchange among Koyas.

Tasar Rearing by Adibasis of Orissa.

Techno-Economic Dimensions of a Tribal Village in Kalahandi District, Orissa.

A Tribal Market in Paralakhemundi Agency.

Tribal Economy.

The Tribes of Koraput District (Their Pre-Agricultural Economic Life).

Education

Adibasimananka Sikhya (In Oriya).

Adibasi Sikhya (In Oriya).

Ashrama School (In Oriya).

Ashrama Sikhya Padhati (In Oriya).

Assesment of Friendship as a Stimulating Agent for Schooling among the Rural and Urban Tribal School Students.

Causes of Wastage and Stagnation in Tribal Education (Secondary) in Orissa.

Constraints in Tribal Culture for Formal Education.

Educated Tribal Woman: A Study of Perception, Roles, and values.

Education and Tribal People.

Education of Scheduled Tribes and Nomads.

Education—Old and New (In Siripur Near New Capital Bhubaneswar).

Educational Problems of the Kondhs of Kashipur Block of Orissa.

Evaluation of Ashrama Schools.

Glimpses of Aborigines Education.

Growth of Education among the Kondh Tribes in 19th Century.

Impact of Formal Education on Socio-Economic Development and Awareness in Tribal Communities.

Learning and Motivation.

Moulika Sikhyara Gurutwa (In Oriya).

Panchayati Raj and Education in the State of Orissa.

Primary Education in Tribal Languages : Problems and Prospects.

Primary Education of Tribal Children Through Mother Tongue.

Priorities for Tribal Eduction.

Problem Identification by Teachers for the Development of Tribal Students Elementary Education (A Case Study in Phulbani District of Orissa).

Problems in Adult Eduction.

The Programmes of Social Education for Backward Tribals.

Reorientation of Ashrama School Education.

The Role of Anthropology in Education of Aborigines in India.

The Role of Christian Mission in the Spread of Education among the Tribal People.

Some Aspects of Tribal Education.

Some Problems in Tribal Education in Orissa and their Solutions.

Success of Ashrama School.

The Test of a Good Ashrama School.

Tribal Education: Transition from Orthodox Education Towards Education for Modemity.

Tribal Education and Tribal Languages (A New Strategy in Context of Orissa).

Tribal Education in India from 1949 to 1961 and Its Related Problems.

Tribal Society, Culture and Educational Development.

Vocational Education in Ashrama School.

Ways to Educate the Tribals.

ETHNIC IDENTITY & INTER-ETHNIC RELATIONSHIP:

Adibasi O Adhunika Manab Samaja (In Oriya).

Adibasi O Ame (In Oriya).

Dom Exploitation in the Kondha Villages of Koraput District.

Fight between Lilliputs—Panos vs. Sauras of Ganjam Disrict of Orissa.

Inter Tribal Relations among the Gonda, Kisan, Khadia, Oraon, an empirical Study in Western Orissa.

A Note on Institutionalized Bond Friendship System among the Tribes of Orissa.

Problem of Integration of the Tribes in Indian Society.

Saoras and Panos of Ganjam Agency. Stereotypes of the Tribes of Along (Arunachal Pradesh) about some Ethnic Groups.

Stereotypes of the Tribes of Pasighat (Arunchal Pradesh) about fifteen Groups.

Tribal—Non-tribal Interaction in Orissa : A Study of Karma Festival of Sambalpur.

Tribe-Caste Integration in Orissa : A Study of Nuakhai Festival.

Ethnobotany

Ethnic Aspects of Indian Sago Palm (Caryota Urenal)—An Ethno Botanical Study among Kutia Kandhas.

Herbal Medicines of Dongrias.

Importance of some Folk Plant Names.

Less Known Nine Medicinal Plants are used by the Tribals for Curing Gonorrhoea in Ranchi and Hazaribag District, Bihar.

Madhuka Latifolia (Rexh) Macbr, (Mahua)—A Tree of Socio-Economic Importance to Tribals of South-Eastern India.

Plants and Magico-Religious Beliefs of Tribals— A Field Study in Kalahandi District. Plants used by the Tribal people in Orissa for their Hair and Scalp preparation.

Role of some Plants in Human Welfare.

Some Additional Notes on Economic Uses of a Plants of Rubiaceae.

Some Magico-Religious Beliefs about Plants among Adibasis of Orissa.

Family

Couple-Children Ratio in the Family Types of the Oraons of Sunderban.

Marriage and Family Customs of the Kelas.

Marriage and Family : A Study on the Bondo of Orissa.

Notes on the Residence in Wife's House among the Riang of Tripura.

Social Dimensions of Family in Rural India—An Analysis.

Study on Some Aspects of Rajbansi Family.

Festivals

Banai Bhuiya Manankara Parbaparbani O Chasabasa (In Oriya).

Chaiti Parba—The Annual Hunting Festival in the District of Koraput.

Hero Parba O Ho Samajare Paribartana (In Oriya).

Juang Manankara Maghaparba (In Oriya)

Kandhara Jhagadi Ba Kedu Puja O Anyaparba Parbañi. (In Oriya).

Kandhamanankara Anaka Parba (In Oriya)

Keduparba (In Oriya).

Meru Festivals or Danda Jatra among the Scheduled Population of Phulbani.

A Tribal Dasarah in Orissa.

Tribal-Non-Tribal Interaction in Orissa : A Study of Karma Festival in Sambalpur.

Tribe—Caste Integration in Orissa : A Study of Nuakhai Festival.

Fishing and Fishermen

Fishing Appliances of Nolias.

Fishing Organisation of Nolias.

Impact on an Emerging Town Complex and Traditional Fishing Community at Paradeep Port, Orissa.

The Sea Fishermen of North Balasore and their Methods of Fishing.

Structural Unity of a Fishing Village in Costal Orissa.

Food and Drink

Adibasi 'Handia' Beverage.

Adibasi Samajare Madyapanara Bhumika (In Oriya).

Food Habit of a Tribal Community.

The Juangs of Orissa: Their Work and Food Intake, Demography and Fertility.

Kandhankara Khadya (In Oriya).

Liquor among Dongria Kondhs of Orissa.

Forest

Changing Ecosystem of the Tribal with Special Reference to Deforestation and Forest Policy.

Deforestation in Eastern Ghats and its Bio-Social Impact on the Tribal Population of Orissa.

Forest and Tribal Culture: An Overview of the Man-Plant-Animal Reletionship.

Forest Management and Tribal Development.

Forest Policy and Tribal Development.

Forest Policy in Andhra Pradesh.

Forest Policy in Maharastra.

Forestry and Tribal Development.

Girijan prosperity through Forest Development.

Impact of Evolving Forest Policy and Planned Development of Indigenous People in Orissa: The case of Pauri Bhuinyas.

Micro-Perspective of the Changing Frontiers of Forest-Depedant Economy: The Saora Experience.

Note on Forest Policy Vis-a-vis Tribal Welfare in Andhra Pradesh.

Social Forestry Projects Orissa: A Troch Bearer.

Some Reflection on the Culture of Forest Management among the Primitive Groups.

Tribes and the Forest—An Overview.

Health

Health and Genetic Problems of Kutia Kondhs of Burluburu village, Phulbani District Orissa.

Health Problems of Primitive Tribal Communities of Orissa.

Indegenous Practices in Health Care.

New Perspectives in Tribal Health Research.

Providers of Delivery and Abortion Services in Tribal & Non-Tribal District of Orissa.

HISTORY AND MYTH:

The Juang Origin Myth.

Kharligarh—A Tribal Fort.

Martyr Lakshman Naik a Hero of Freedom Movement.

Myths of Juang—An Anthropological Analysis.

Prachina Odia Sahityare Adibasi Chitra. (In Oriya).

Santal Jatira Utpati (In Oriya).

HUMAN BIOLOGY:

ABO Blood Group Distribution among some Orissan Castes.

ABO Blood Group of Andhra People Residing at Cuttack.

ABO Blood Group of Lanjia Saora.

ABO Blood Group of Parajas of Koraput District.

ABO Blood Group of the Kondhs of Daringibadi (Phulbani).

Anthropogenetic Study of the Pentia Halvas of Koraput District.

Anthropometic and Finger and Palmer Dermatoglyphic Study of the Saoras.

Australian Aborigines—Their Affinities in India and Neighbouring Countries.

Differential Growth Pattern between Parental and Filial Generation in Tribal Population.

Distribution of the ABO Blood Group among the Mahato of Mayurbhanj District.

Finger Dermatoglyphics of Cancer Patients.

Finger Tip Patterns of Andhra people Residing at Cuttack.

Frequency of Colour Blindness and Tongue Folding among the Tibetans at Chandragiri Ressettlement Camp, District Ganjam.

A Genetic Survey among the Bhois (Bauris) of Bhubaneswar, Orissa.

Hand Clasping and Am Folding among the Reddy Caste of Ganjam District in Orissa.

Palmer Main Lines among the Mirdha Tribe of Sambalpur District, Orissa.

Physical Anthropology of the SA-A-RA.

Physinometric and Nutritional Survey of Kondhs of Phiringia Gamapanchayat of Phulbani District.

P. T. C. Taste—Threshold in Some Caste in Orissa.

A Study of Bettman's Figure among the Kutia Kondh of Orissa.

A Study of Foot of Sasana Brahmin of Orissa.

A Study of Kutia Kondha Foot.

A Study of Rana Foot.

Study of Selected Dermatoglyphic Charecters of Two Tribal Populations of Same Neighbourhood.

Studyof Hyposia of High Attitude among the Tibetan Refugees in Orissa.

Trends of Growth in Height and Weight among the Bison-Horn Maria Children of Bastar (M.P.)

Variation of Growth Rate of Oriya Urban Children from the Children of Different Part of India.

HUNTING:

A Ceremonial Hunting of the Ho in Seraikella.

Chaiti Parba—The Annual Hunting Festival in the District of Koraput.

Hunting among the Pauri Bhuiyas.

Hunting and Traping in Saora Economy.

KINSHIP AND NON-KINSHIP:

Juang Kinship Terms an Analysis.

The Juang Kinship Organisation.

The Juang Non-kinship Organisation

Kinship Organisation in India :The Place of Mundari Speaking People in it.

Role of Kinship in the Social Life of Juangs of Keonjhar District, Orissa.

KNOWLEDGE AND TRADITION:

The Astronomical Ideas of Santals.

Attitude of Tribals Towards Life and their Emerging Needs.

The Birhor and their World View.

Concept of Panchamahabuta and Santal Oral Tradition and Healing Practices.

LAND:

Genesis of Land Reforms in Orissa.

Ownership Pattern and Land Reforms in Tribal Areas of Andhra Paradesh.

Ownership Pattern, Land Survey and Settlement and its Impact on Dongria Kondhs of Orissa.

Ownership pattern of Land and Land Reforms Measures Affecting the Tribal People in West Bengal.

Pattern of Land Holding among Major Tribes of the Tribal Sub-plan Area in Orissa (Based on Universal Bench-Mark Survey, 1978-79).

Some Aspects of Tribal Land System in Gujrat.

LANGUAGE:

Adibasi O Bhasa (In Oriya).

Adibasimanankara Bhasa, Samasya (In Oriya).

Adibasinka Bhasa (In Oriya).

Desia : A Tribal Oriya Dialect of Koraput Orissa. (Gramar, Text and Dictionary).

Had O Semanankara Bhasa (In Oriya).

Koraput—A Tribal Linguistic Area.

Mental Health and Academic Achivement of Monolingual and Bilingual Tribal Adolesents.

Primary Education of Tribal Languages, Problems and Prospects.

Primary Education of Tribal Children Through Mother Tongue.

Tribal Education and Tribal Languages (A New Strategy in Context of Orissa).

Tribal Languages of Orissa.

MARRIAGE:

Bhattra Marriage.

Consaguinity in India.

Economic Aspects of Juang Marriage.

Gotie Juang Jubakara Bibhaghara (In Oriya).

Marriage among the Sa-A-RAs of Jokalandi.

Marriage and Family Customs of the Kelas.

Marriage and Family : A Study on the Bondo of Orissa.

Marriage Custom among the Bareng Jodia Poroja of Koraput.

Parama Nayakara Bivaghara (In Oriya).

Pauri Bhuinya Marriage.

Tribal Customary Marriage among Selected Tribes of Orissa.

MATERIAL CULTURE & TECHNOLOGY:

Material Culture and Technology of the Lanjia Saoras.

Megalithic Survivals among the Mudgas of Attapady Valley.

Thokrian: An Indigenous Lighter used by the Tribals of Similipal, Mayurbhanj.

MEDICINE AND TREATMENT:

Concept of Panchamahabhuta and Santal Oral Tradition and Healing Practices.

Doripur—A Magico Religious Ceremony for curing Fever among the Hill Saoras.

Herbal Medicines of Dongrias.

Less Known Nine Medicinal Plants are used by the Tribals for Curing Gonormoea in Ranchi and Hzaribag District, Bihar.

Magico Vs. Medicine in Tribal Village.

Mikiri Mananka Madhyare Kustha Rogara . Chikitchha Pranali (In Oriya).

Traditional Methods of Treatment of Leprosy among the Mikiris.

NUTRITION:

Changes in Dietary intake and Nutritional Status of Onges of Little Andaman.

Nutritional Status of Children (0-3) year) of Kolha, Kharia and Bhuinya Tribes of Orissa.

Nutritional Status of Tribal Groups of Andaman and Nicobar Islands.

Physinometric & Nutritional Survey of Kondhs of Phiringia Gamapanchayat of Phulbani District.

POLITICS AND LEADERSHIP:

An Analysis of Community Leadership.

Change in Leadership pattern in Kisan Society.

Changing pattern of Leadership in a Haryana Village.

Changing pattern of Saora Leadership.

Disintegration of Leadership among the Oraons of Sundergarh District of Orissa.

Election and pattern of Leadership in two Lanjia Saora villages of Gumma Panchayat Samiti, Ganjam.

Emergent Leadership and Development in a Tribal Village.

Faction in a Sub-Urban Village.

Factionalism and Development in a Naga village.

Gond Leadership.

Kisan Caste Assembly in Sundergarh.

Leadership—A Sociological Analysis.

Mutha, the Traditional Political Organization of the Kondh (With Special Reference to Pusangia Mutha in the Phulbani District of Orissa).

Panchayati Raj and Education in the State of Orissa.

Panchayats in Tribal Areas.

Pattern of Attendance in Meeting of Grama Panchayat in Orissa.

Political Organization and Social Control among the Adis of Arunachal Pradesh.

Role of Social Structure in Emergence of Village Leadership pattern.

Sanskritization to Politicisation : The Case of the Panas of Orissa.

Shortfall of Tribal Sarpanches in the GramaPanchayats in the District of Mayurbhanj.

Socio-political Network of a Harijan Leader Case Study from Orissa.

Study of Factions in a village.

A Study of the Socio-political Organization of the SA-A-RA.

Traditional Officials of Kisan Society.

Traditional Political Organisation of the Sudha Saora.

Tribal Culture and Democracy.

RELIGION & MAGIC : BELIEFS AND PRACTIES :

Adibasi O Dharma Biswasa (In Oriva).

Bejunis; their initiation in to Samanhood.

Bhuiyan Samajare Pangana Biswasara Gotie Udaharana (In Oriya).

A Brief Note on the Practice of Witchcraft among the Santhal of Mayurbhanj.

Debata Puja (In Oriya).

Dharma O Manaba Samaj (In Oriya).

Doripur—A Magico Religious Ceremony for Curing Fever among the Hill Saoras.

Gramara Debata Ba Gramara Thakurani. (In Oriya).

Impact of Satya Mahima Dharma on Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes in Orissa.

The Kondh Pantheon and their Social Significance.

Kuidharma. (In Oriya).

Magico vs. Medicine in a Tribal Village.

Marudi Puju (In Oriya).

The Munda Gods.

Oracular Activities among the oraons.

Plants and Magico-Religious Beliefs of Tribals-A Field Study in Kalahandi District.

Pratimara Sudhikriya (In Oriya).

Religious Ceremonies, Ordeals and a legend about Oriya Iflitration in Kondh Hill.

Socio-Economic Implications of Pus Puni Ritual of the Hill Juang of Keonjhar.

Some Magico-Religious Beliefs about plants among Adibasis of Orissa.

A Study on the Socio-Religious Life of Tribals in Gudvella Area, Bolongir District.

A Study of Funeral Rites among the Dule Bauris of West Bengal.

Trends in the Religion of a Tribe.

Witchcraft among the Santals of Mayurbhanj.

Witchcraft and Religion among the Oraon of Malgo.

REPRODUCTION:

Concept of Dule Bauri Pregnancy.

Providers of Delivery and Abortion Services in Tribal and Non-Tribal District or Orissa.

Tradition and Customs Associated with Pregnancy and Child Birth among the Kondhs of Phulbani.

SOCIAL CHANGE:

Caste Structure, Occupational Mobility and Social Change.

Changing Saora Culture.

Culture Change in Village Rasoolgarh.

Culture Contact and Social Engineering.

Dongria Kondh of Orissa—Then and Now.

Gotie Oraon Gramare Sanskrutika Paribartana (In Oriya).

Jagannathpur: A Changing Saora Village.

Persistence and Change in Tribal Society : A Case Study of the Warli.

Planned Social Change and Bureaucracy in a Traditional Society.

Social Movements among the Scheduled Tribes of Orissa.

Social Movement among Tribes in Eastern India with Special Reference to Orissa: A Preliminary Analysis.

Status, Hierarchy and Hinduisation in Pauri Bhuiyan Society in North India.

Study of Culture Change in Tribal Bihar.

A Study of Modernisation Levels among the Scheduled Tribes of North Orissa Tribal Region.

A Study of Process of Change in the Life of the Primitive Tribes in Mayurbhanj, Orissa.

Tradition and Modemity a Study on Barmunda Village (within the Bhubaneswar City, State Capital Orissa).

SOCIAL CONTROL:

The Birinda of the Lanjia Saora.

Customary Law and Justice: A Case Study among Santals of Balasore.

Justice by Oath and Ordeals among Daflas.

Kandhara Aina (In Oriya).

Koya Samajare Owadera Sthana (In Oriya).

Nature of Authority Structure and Judicial Machinery of the Chettiarkusavan and pallan of Villupuram (First Series).

Nature of Authority Structure and Judicial Machinery of the Chettiarkusavan and pallan of Villupuram (Second Series).

Oath and Ordeal in Kondh Society of Ninetieth Century Orissa.

Political Organization and Social Control among the Adis of Arunachal Pradesh.

Property and Inheritance among the Hill-Kharia of Similipal: A Study of Customs and Traditions.

Social Control, Tradition and Transition in Lanjia Saora Society.

SOCIAL STRATIFICATION: INEQUALITY & MOBILITY:

Brief Notes: Social Status of Khajuria.

Caste Composition in a Köndh Area.

Caste Structure, Occcupational Mobility and Social Change.

The Changing Status of Harijans in a Village of Cuttack District.

Changing Status of a Scheduled Caste.

Degree of Persistence of Untouchability and Discrimination in the Caste and Tribal Societies of Orissa.

Organization of Caste among the Bauris of Bhubaneswar.

The Role of Caste in Village Life.

Sanskrutira Binimaya O Jatisruthi (In Oriya).

Social Status of the Ujias of Orissa.

Status, Hierarchy and Hinduisation in Pauri Bhuiyan Society in North India.

Status of the Kuli Caste in the District of Bolangir and Sambalpur.

Status of tribal Communities of Orissa.

Stratification and Discrimination among three Harijan Castes in a Coastal Village or Orissa.

Study of problems of Untouchability.

A Study on the Socio-Economic Condition of the Kansari Caste in Sambalpur District.

Sweepers and Scavengers in Bhubaneswar

Untouchability and its Eradication for Social Development.

Untouchability: Persistence and Change—The case of the Bhois in Fringe Multicaste Village of Bhubaneswar City.

SOCIALISATION:

Games Vis-A-Vis Socialisation : A Case Study among Kondh Children.

WOMEN:

Educated Tribal Women: A Study of Perception, Roles and Values.

Environmental Changes Affecting tribal Women: Problems and Solution.

Environmental Changes Affecting Tribal Women.

Kandha Samajare Narira Sthana (In Oriya).

Position of Women in Kondh Society.

Role of Tribal Women in Home Making.

The Social Life of Tribal Women.

Social Position and Property Rights of Kutia Kondh Women.

The Status of women among the Dongria Kondh.

Study of women Development in a Changed Economy with Special Reference to Tribal Women in Rajasthan.

Training Needs of Tribal Women in Agriculture.

Tribal Women, Environment and Development.

Women in Tribal Andhra Pradesh.

THE STATEMENT ABOUT OWNERSHIP AND PARTICULARS ABOUT THE NEWSPAPER ENTITLED ADIVASI AS REQUIRED TO BE PUBLISHED UNDER RULE 8 OF THE REGISTRATION OF NEWSPAPER (CENTRAL) **RULE, 1956**

FORM IV

Place of publication

Scheduled Castes and Schedules Tribes Research and Training Institute, Bhubaneswar-3; District-Khurda.

Periodicity of the publications

Half-yearly

Printer's name

Director, Printing, Stationery and Publication, Orissa, Cuttack.

Nationality

Indian

Address

Madhupatna, Cuttack-10

Publisher's name

Director of Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes Research and Training Institute, Government of Orissa.

Nationality

Indian

Address

Bhubaneswar-3

Editor's name

Professor K. K. Mohanti, Director, Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes Research and Training Institute, Bhubaneswar-751003.

Nationality

Indian

Address

Bhubaneswar, Orissa (India) PIN-751003.